CONVOCATION

June 7, 8 and 9, 2017





Contents

Chancellor's Welcome	4
President and Vice-Chancellor's Welcome	5
Coat of Arms	6
Adacemic Procession	7
Ceremonial Mace	8
National Anthem	9
Honorary Degree Recipients	10
Professors/Educators Emeriti	12
Wednesday, June 7, 2017	14
Faculty of Science	15
School of Business	20
Thursday, June 8, 2017	26
Faculty of Adventure, Culinary Arts and Tourism	27
Faculty of Education and Social Work	29
School of Trades and Technology	32
School of Nursing	35
Friday, June 9, 2017	37
Faculty of Arts	38
Faculty of Law	42
Foundation	45
Alumni for Life	46

Chancellor's Welcome



The Honourable Wally Oppal, QC

Congratulations, graduating class of 2017.

Welcome guests, families, and friends.

Inclusive, innovative learning is a hallmark of Thompson Rivers University, a model which has resulted in the diversity of certificates, diplomas, and degrees you will receive today. Through your learning here, in and outside the classroom, you are well prepared for your future pursuits in the workplace, in further scholarship, and in society.

Apply your new-found expertise and ideas as you reflect upon Canada's 150 years of confederation. As members of our society, be mindful of the values instilled in you here. Uphold diversity and free thought, a spirit of innovation, and a commitment to lifelong learning.

Our community and country share your pride in your accomplishment, and the hope that the knowledge and skills you have gained here will help you build a better world.

You have worked hard for this achievement. Savour it as you celebrate with your family and friends.

I wish you all the best for the future, and encourage you to stay in touch with your alma mater, Thompson Rivers University.

Once again, congratulations.

Sincerely,

Wally Oppal Chancellor Thompson Rivers University

President and Vice-Chancellor's Welcome



Dr. Alan Shaver

Welcome graduates. Today, with family, friends, faculty and staff, we celebrate your academic and professional milestones.

Congratulations to each of you for successfully reaching your goals.

At TRU you have embraced many opportunities for learning, service and leadership here in our community or halfway around the globe. Ideas, people, challenges and possibilities have inspired you. The support and encouragement of family, friends, faculty and staff have kept you on the path to success. You found your TRU.

Now you embark on new paths of study, travel or work that will take you places literally and figuratively you may have never imagined. I encourage you to be a global citizen, to carry TRU's inclusionary and diverse spirit and vision with you. To imagine, create, innovate, inspire and lead. As TRU alumni, you will forever remain a member of our university family, representing Thompson Rivers University everywhere you go.

Following the ceremony, I invite you to celebrate with your friends, family, faculty and staff at the reception.

Alan Shaver President and Vice-Chancellor Thompson Rivers University

Coat of Arms



As granted by Robert Douglas Watt, Chief Herald of Canada, on 1 April 2005 and entered in Volume IV, Page 451 of the Public Register of Arms, Flags and Badges of Canada.

Arms: The blue field refers to the brilliant skies, lakes and rivers that envelop the region where Thompson Rivers University is located. The wavy circle around the sun represents the sacred circle of life, a central tenet in First Nations belief systems. It also stands for the neverending character of learning. Lastly, the wavy feature of the circle recalls that the university is located near a junction of several water sources vital to the First Nations of the region. The sun is a symbol of light and learning, a principal endeavour behind academic institutions.

Crest: The coronet honours the indigenous peoples of the region by acknowledging the important role of fish as a food source and for recreational purposes in both their community and the community at large. The black bear, frequently seen on campus, represents strength, power and determination, qualities seen as vital to the success of Thompson Rivers University. Represented as a mythic creature, the winged bear allows for a further connection to the presence of migratory birds, thus suggesting perpetual striving for excellence across all faculties and programs.

Motto: T7ETSXEMÍNTE RE STSELXMÉM means "to strive ahead" in Shuswap. It is the existing motto of Thompson Rivers University and indicates that the journey of learning is enduring and unremitting.

Supporters: The mare and stallion symbolize grace, power and endurance which characterize the institution's approach to learning and growth. They also refer to the major role horses play in farming and ranching activities associated with this region, both in the past and present. Their collars of sage are a reference to the distinctive local landscape. The medallions hanging from the collars feature open books and echo the motif of the active pursuit of knowledge. The mare and stallion stand on a representation of the local natural environment surrounding the university.

Original concept of Robert D. Watt, Chief Herald of Canada, assisted by the Heralds of Canadian Heraldic Authority.

Painter: Linda Nicholson

Calligrapher: Shirley Mangione

Academic Procession

Convocation ceremonies begin with an Academic Procession of official representatives, faculty and students dressed in academic regalia. This colourful event represents the rich cultural and historical traditions of universities.

Academic Regalia

Distinctive academic costume has been worn in universities since their inception some one thousand years ago. Until relatively recently, such costume was worn as a part of the everyday life of university. Indeed, historically, university faculty and students received firm instructions to wear gowns to tutorials, examinations and formal dinners.

The gown, hood, and mortarboard are the basic items of academic costume, and originally had practical functions. The hood, for example, was specifically created to be pulled over the head to provide protection from inclement weather. However, the costume now has a symbolic function, and indicates through its colours, trim and lining, the degree and the university giving the award. Blue and sage, Thompson Rivers University's official colours, are featured on many of the academic costumes.

Degree Regalia

Bachelor of Arts

- California Burgundy

Bachelor of Business Administration

- Cardinal Red

Bachelor of Commerce

Grey

Bachelor of Computing Science

- Harvard Crimson

Bachelor of Design

– Dark Wine

Bachelor of Education

– White

Bachelor of Fine Arts

– Regal Gold

Bachelor of General Studies

White

Bachelor of Health Science

Yellow

Bachelor of Health Science (Psychiatric Nursing)

- Wine

Bachelor of

Interdisciplinary Studies

– California Burgundy/Navy Blue

Bachelor of Journalism

Bone Ivory

Bachelor of Music

– Pink

Bachelor of Natural Resource Science

- Emerald Green

Bachelor of Public Administration

- Harvest Gold

Bachelor of Science

- Harvest Gold

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

- Royal Blue

Bachelor of Social Work

Bishop's Purple

Bachelor of Technology

Dark Grey

Bachelor of Tourism Management

– Maritime Blue

Bachelor of Technology in Trades & Technology Leadership

- Dark Grey

Juris Doctor

- Royal Purple

Master of Business Administration

- Beige Velvet Border & Navy Trim

Master of Education

 Baby Blue Velvet Border & Navy Trim

Master of Music

– Pink

Master of Science in Environmental Science

 Spanish Yellow Velvet & Navy Trim

Certificate & Diploma Regalia

The V-stole worn by the certificate and diploma graduands reflects the Thompson Rivers University official colours. It is made of pilgrim material in blue and sage.

Cords & Stoles

In addition to the degree, certificate and diploma regalia, TRU recognizes the following recipients by the wearing of cords or stoles:

Post-Baccalaureate Graduates

- White cord

Lieutenant Governor's Medal Winner

- Blue stole with navy lettering

Governor General Medal Winners

– White stole with navy lettering

TRU Medal Winners

- Red stole with navy lettering

Valedictorian

- Gold stole with black lettering

Ceremonial Mace

Chief among the elements of Convocation is the ceremonial mace. Historically, the mace symbolizes rank and was used to protect people of authority. The ceremonial mace is now a symbol of the university itself. It is carried by the Registrar who leads the academic procession and recession.

Thompson Rivers University's mace was conceptualized and carved by Kamloops-born Daniel Tom, a member of Seton Lake Band, which is part of the St'at'imc Nation, one of the Interior Salish Nations. The mace symbolizes Kamloops, the traditional meeting place of the First Nations people.

To represent TRU as a meeting place for sharing cultural and academic pursuits, Daniel Tom incorporated two pieces of spruce from the Kamloops area. One piece is used for the mace, the other is the base attached to BC soapstone in the shape of spawning salmon, and together the three pieces meet, embodying the characteristics of an abstract wolf. The wolf—symbolic of TRU and local First Nations—is an animal associated with communication and a teacher of new ideas. The mace head, made from copper, represents the sun and moon, and is adorned with four animals representative of the medicine wheel associated with seasons, directions, colours and life experiences. Positioned in the north is a white buffalo carved from translucent alabaster, representing family and indicating the direction cold winter winds come from and the spiritual state. A green fieldmouse carved from jade sits in the south symbolizing the direction of the warm summer winds, the physical state and the future. In the east is an eagle cast in 18k gold, representing the cool autumn wind direction, the emotional state and the present. A black bear carved from black chlorite sits in the west and is indicative of spring, the mental state and the past.

To show our connection to the environment, the mace is fashioned with only natural materials and colours. Other animal motifs also carved into the mace are the patient and wise great blue heron, which is significant to the Seton Lake Band. The salmon is prevalent as an Interior of British Columbia theme of prosperity and sustenance. A frog shape leaps over the heron's head towards the water and is typical of transformation. Other forms that emerge from the wood grain are coyote, bald eagle, grizzly bear, and fish.



National Anthem

O Canada!

Our home and native land!

True patriot love in all thy sons command.

With glowing hearts we see thee rise, The True North strong and free!

From far and wide,
O Canada, we stand on guard for thee.

God keep our land glorious and free!

O Canada, we stand on guard for thee.

O Canada, we stand on guard for thee.

O Canada!

O Canada! Terre de nos aïeux, Ton front est ceint de fleurons glorieux!

> Car ton bras sait porter l'épée, Il sait porter la croix!

Ton histoire est une épopée Des plus brillants exploits.

Et ta valeur, de foi trempée, Protégera nos foyers et nos droits.

Protégera nos foyers et nos droits.

Honorary Degree Recipients

CAPTAIN DAVID SAKAKI DOCTOR OF LETTERS, HONORIS CAUSA



Capt. David Sakaki is a well-known Kamloops firefighter and global humanitarian who has impacted the lives of thousands around the world. Founder of the Kamloops Firefighters Operation Nicaragua and a Rapid Response Team Leader for Global Medic, he has assisted in dozens of international medical and humanitarian projects since 2007. Through Operation Nicaragua, he has brought clothing, medical supplies, school supplies, fire-fighting equipment and training to some of Nicaragua's poorest communities. Global Medic missions have taken him to the Philippines, Japan, India, Nepal and Greece, where he assisted Syrian refugees in 2015. In honour of his outstanding volunteer work at home and around the globe, he was recognized nationally with a Queen Elizabeth Diamond Jubilee Medal in 2012. and was named Honorary Commander of the Fire Fighters of Nicaragua in 2014.

David Sakaki's dedication to assisting communities in need demonstrates the global citizenship that TRU aims to foster in our students.

DR. ROGER STRASSER DOCTOR OF LAWS, HONORIS CAUSA



Dr. Roger Strasser is an internationallyrecognized leader in health care reform and one of the world's foremost authorities in rural medical education. He is the founding dean and CEO of the Northern Ontario School of Medicine (NOSM) at Lakehead University in Thunder Bay and at Laurentian University in Sudbury, the first Canadian medical school established with an explicit social accountability mandate to improve the health of people and communities in the region it serves. Since 2002 NOSM's unique model of community-engaged learning has supported recruitment, retention and socio-economic development in historically underserved communities across northern Ontario. As one of the few professors of rural health in the world, Strasser also leads research relating to socially-accountable health professional education, recruitment and retention of health professionals, and rural health service delivery models.

Roger Strasser's impact on health care in remote and rural communities worldwide represents the visionary leadership that TRU aims to foster in our students.

TRU's Honorary Degrees are awarded by the Board of Governors on the recommendation of the TRU Senate. The Honorary Doctorate is the highest form of recognition offered by TRU and is awarded to persons of provincial, national or international stature who have demonstrated excellence in the fields of public affairs, the sciences, arts, humanities, business or philanthropy, with achievements both relevant and appropriate to TRU.

10

MR. RUDY BUTTIGNOL DOCTOR OF LETTERS, HONORIS CAUSA



Mr. Rudy Buttignol is an internationally acclaimed documentary filmmaker and producer who has contributed to the growth and quality of Canadian documentary filmmaking for more than 40 years. A tireless advocate for the arts in his role as president and CEO of British Columbia's Knowledge Network, one of Canada's most respected public broadcasters, Buttignol has directly impacted the success and international reputation of Canada's film and television industry. In recognition of his contributions to Canadian documentary filmmaking and his role in transforming the Knowledge Network, he was awarded a Queen Elizabeth II Diamond Jubilee Medal in 2013, and was appointed a member of the Order of Canada in 2015. The founding chair of the Documentary Organization of Canada, he has also served on the boards of several international film festivals.

Rudy Buttignol's passion to educate through the arts exemplifies the lifelong quest for knowledge TRU aims to foster in our students.

SENATOR MURRAY SINCLAIR DOCTOR OF LAWS, HONORIS CAUSA



Senator Murray Sinclair is an Ojibway-Canadian judge and First Nations lawyer, well-regarded for his stature in the legal field. Since 2009 he has gained wider recognition as the Chief Commissioner for the Truth and Reconciliation Commission. which has provided Canadians with a better understanding of what happened in residential schools and a clearer path toward reconciliation. Sinclair is Manitoba's first Aboriginal judge, and has been a member of the Manitoba Court of Queen's Bench since 2001. He was appointed to the Canadian Senate in March of 2016. In his accomplished career, he has helped lead some of the most significant inquiries of our nation, resulting in deep and profound changes in national policies as well as collective perspectives of our Canadian history in regards to Aboriginal peoples.

Murray Sinclair's commitment to reconciliation and strengthened relations among all Canadians represents the intercultural understanding TRU aims to foster in our students.

Professors/Educators Emeriti

SURINDER DHANJAL PROFESSOR EMERITUS



Dr. Surinder Dhanjal retired in 2016 after a distinguished 27-year career at TRU. He taught a wide variety of computing science and mathematics courses in many program areas, including tourism, forestry, natural resource science, humanities, business and engineering. His credentials include master's degrees in electrical engineering (1980) and computation (1988), and PhDs in literature (2005) and computer science (2014). Part of the team of educators who led the growth of this institution from Cariboo College to TRU, Dhanjal designed and delivered many new courses. He was a member of the UCC Educational Council. co-chair of the TRU Research Committee of Science and has chaired the steering committee of the Western Canadian Conference on Computing Education since 2007. His research interests include digital speech processing, numerical computation and computer science education, and his papers have been published in more than eight countries. TRU will continue to benefit from Surinder Dhanjal's expertise as Professor Emeritus.

SUSAN DUNCAN PROFESSOR EMERITA



Dr. Susan Duncan retired in July 2016 after 27 years with the School of Nursing, during which she taught, served as dean, conducted research and served on many committees and associations. Duncan assisted in bringing valuable funding dollars to TRU, including more than \$250,000 in support of Aboriginal students and Aboriginal health nursing, and took a lead role in drafting a policy document committing the school to respond to the Truth and Reconciliation Calls to Action applicable to nursing education and practice. A founding member of TRU's research and ethics committee, she received a TRU Scholarly Merit Award in 2003 and assisted in the development of the school's new Master of Nursing program. In addition to leadership, advocacy and policy development, she has dedicated herself to educating nursing students for community nursing roles and including them in research and scholarly activities. TRU will continue to benefit from Susan Duncan's expertise as Professor Emerita.

This designation recognizes individuals who have contributed much to Thompson Rivers University and the community over the years, and who, after retirement, wish to continue a supportive relationship with Thompson Rivers University, its faculty and its students.

SUSAN ROSS EDUCATOR EMERITA



Ms. Susan Ross retired in 2016 as one of the most respected nurse instructors in the School of Nursing and across BC, well known in her 14-year career at TRU for her compassion, caring and high standards of nursing care. The course she developed, Death and Dying, has become one of the most popular electives both for nursing and non-nursing students. Outside of her hands-on instructional work, Ross has actively helped shape educational policies and practices within the School of Nursing. In 2013, her teaching expertise was recognized externally when she received a College of Registered Nurses of British Columbia (CRNBC) Award of Excellence in Nursing Education, for demonstrated excellence in nursing education in her work setting. Whether she's in the classroom, clinical setting or presenting in the community, she has a natural ability to connect with nurses, nurture them and help them evolve. TRU will continue to benefit from Susan Ross' expertise as Educator Emerita.

Wednesday, June 7, 2017 at 10 a.m. Faculty of Science



Wednesday, June 7, 2017 at 2 p.m. School of Business and Economics

Wednesday, June 7, 10 a.m.

PROCESSION

MASTER OF CEREMONIES

Dr. Christine Bovis-Cnossen
Provost and Vice-President Academic

O CANADA

BLESSING

Elder Mike Arnouse Adams Lake Indian Band

WELCOME

Dr. Alan Shaver President and Vice-Chancellor

PROFESSOR EMERITUS

Dr. Surinder Dhanjal

CONFERRING OF CERTIFICATES, DIPLOMAS & DEGREES

Chancellor Wally Oppal, QC

ORATOR

Mr. Tony Rogge
Director – International & Managing Director TRU World Global Operations

VALEDICTORIAN

Mr. Dylan Ziegler Faculty of Science

INVOCATION

Mr. Jeff Torrans

CLOSING REMARKS

Dr. Christine Bovis-Cnossen Provost and Vice-President Academic

Graduands, guests, faculty, and staff are invited to a reception immediately following the ceremony.



Spring 2017

GRADUANDS

Faculty of Science

Governor General's Collegiate Bronze Medal: Chantelle Burton

TRU Medal in Computing Science: Mitchell Hentges

TRU Medal in Health Science: Kristy Hamada

TRU Medal in Natural Resource Science: Jennifer Petersen

TRU Medal in Science: Kurtis Manke

ANAESTHESIA ASSISTANT DIPLOMA

Black, Leanna Jessica Gagnon, Sophie Lorraine Hortelano, Maria Cynthia Chan Hurst, Arty James

Large, Nigel Pace, Denise Angela Wiseman, Natalie Esther

ANIMAL HEALTH TECHNOLOGY DIPLOMA

Alger, Lindsey Jordyn Ardito, Rebecca Lynne Benmore, Malia Shirley Ann

Bergen, Rebecca Barbara Brydges, Meghan Jessye Burton, Chantelle Cameron, Shona Colpitts, Josie Elizabeth Cote-Jackson, Nicole Jeannine

de Groot, Heather Michelle Deines, Kara Alyssa Doblanko, Jessica Kaylee Edgar-Wilson, Jessica Emily

Ediger, Adrienne Erickson, Torri Trystall Ewanyshyn, Rhiannon Alysa Galupe, Steve George, Christina Noelle Heyfron, Katelyn Eveline Jackson, Sara Michelle Klemenz, Alysha Ann Krogh, Alysha Emma Millar, Christine Marie Millward, Jaime Doreen Milnthorp, Sarah Nicholson, Jessica Danielle Nielsen, Chloe Rae Olson, Jessie Rose Mae Parkinson, Joyce Muriel Sammut, Kaitlyn Marlene Ann Siegmann, Nicole Marie Steeves, Leanne Maureen

Trendall, Kathleen

Margaret

Sutherland, Ashley Marie Thorogood, Emma Maureen Tiemann, Jennifer

Van Eyk, Sydney Marie Whiting, Kyla Rose

ARCHITECTURAL **ENGINEERING** TECHNOLOGY DIPLOMA

Bast, Desmond Daniel Beler, Shannon Lee Bigham, Jasmine Joan Cheng, Hong (China) Delloro, Joshua Paulo (Philippines)

Fraser, Jack (Leadership in Environmental Sustainability)

Furroychan, Syafa (Indonesia)

Gregory, Breanna Fairlene Harvey, Michael Parker Higgins, Sean Michael Horth, Samantha Rilev Howes, Caleb Michael

Kennedy, Brayden Lee Knoll, Thomas James Mostyk, Jordan Allen Naka, Matthew Tomo Newbury, Kirsty Anne Ohm. Gabor Alexander Parks, Bryce William Rankin, Kyle Louis Scott, Bryden James Simpson, Lucais Dain Siwek, Sierra Lynn Skoglund, Cameron James Whitehead, Peter Michael Zhang, Zi Xia (China)

ASSOCIATE OF SCIENCE DEGREE

Dodo, Onisofien John (Nigeria) Gregory, Alison Michelle Gunter, Bradley Robert Maeda, Shohei Sweezey, Christine Audrey Wong, Terence Kai Kong Zhou, Xiaoyu (China)

COMPUTER SYSTEMS: **OPERATIONS AND** MANAGEMENT DIPLOMA

Nahiyan, Mohammad Nazmul Mohsin (Bangladesh)

COMPUTING SCIENCE DIPLOMA

Alabdullatif, Mohammed Fawzi (Saudi Arabia) Alotaibi, Muteb Mohammed (Saudi Arabia) Alshorit, Bager Mahfoodh (Saudi Arabia)

Altalag, Habeeb (Saudi Arabia)

Alyousif, Ahmad Ali (Saudi Arabia)

Bhosale, Niranjan Prakash (Co-operative Education) (India)

Chady, Mohammad Shameem Yassiir (Co-operative Education) (Mauritius)

Dhaliwal, Mandeep Singh (India)

Gill, Gursimran Kaur (India)

Kaur, Simarpreet (India)
Kharoud, Iqbalpreet Singh
(Co-operative Education)
(India)

Mondair, Navjot Kaur (India)

Parmar, Kunwar Tej Partap Singh (India)

Paul, Dolan James Sehgal, Chirag (India) Sharma, Rajdeep (India) Singh, Inderbeer (India) Singh, Sharanpreet (India) Singh, Tarandeep (India)

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CERTIFICATE

Moore, Jordan Gregory Taylor, Gwilym Edward

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND MANAGEMENT DIPLOMA

Beaudoin, Pamela Bernice Clark, Jason Delmar Percy Jordan, Anita Barbara Smestad, Kirsten Wilger, Gerald Joseph

MEDICAL LABORATORY ASSISTANT CERTIFICATE

Anderson, Cheryl Sandra Bigler, Amanda Marie Braaten, Angele-leigh Ann Budd, Janelle Kristen Clermont. Sabrina Noelle Dimitriou, Nadine Karin Gawryluk, Rebecca Elizabeth Geddes, Karen Kathy

Geddes, Karen Kathy Gleason, Laine Eric Grover, Kerline Millien Guerrero, Irais

Helin, Kayla Tiffany Helm, Samantha Rae Hennebury, Sarah Isabella Higginson, Caitlin Marie

Hubber, Catherine Diane
Hunziker-Basler, Nicole
Janine

Johnson, Linda Marie Klemmensen, Sherry Lee Langford, Nicole Michelle

Lutz, Kristen Nicole Lye, Lindsay Lorien Martin, Maria Elizabeth

McGill, Sarah Lise-Marie McKenzie, Carolyn Amber

McKinlay, Karleigh Lynne McNaughton, Sonia Yvonne

Mortimer, Annalise Stephenson

Mueller, Sarah Patrick, Cydnie

Peter, Brooke Michaela Porteous, Amanda Louise

Roseberry, Alycia Brittany Saluja, Manjit Kaur

Scott, Katrina Dawn Sedek, Kamila

Shumka, Natasha Katharine

Steyn, Marlie

Taylor, Samantha Krystyne Theriault. Paul

Tilley, Melanie Marie

Van Acken, Kyle Walker, Andrea Caroline

Wilkie, Jarrod Gavin Wright, Michael

Christopher Young, Debra Lynn

MEDICAL LABORATORY ASSISTANT NATIONAL PROGRAM CERTIFICATE

Ferguson-MacPherson, Raylene Elizabeth Mackenzie, Kelly Christine Mackenzie, Krista Lynn Rhyno, Gail Sampson, Melanie Dawn Saulter, Ashley Schurman, Carla Dawn White, Emily Ann

POLYSOMNOGRAPHY CERTIFICATE

Lim, Kimsona Singh, Harmandeep

PRE HEALTH SCIENCE CERTIFICATE

Wilson, Alycia Delphinna

RESPIRATORY THERAPY DIPLOMA

Ames, Devin Bhatti, Prabhsimran Kaur Bossaer, Michael Justin Boyal, Simeran Kaur Brooker, Samantha Spencer

Brownlee, Meaghan Rose Laura

Bucyk, Andrea Lynn Cheema, Naveen Chen, Kuan-Yu (Taiwan) Chung, Hyun Ji Coates, Katlyn Dawn

Cooper, Stacey Louise Davies, Tristan Philip Davis, Joshua Kurtis

de Melo, Samantha Alyse Degen, KaSara Renaye

Desrochers, Renae Michelle Dhillon, Jasneet Kaur

Dhillon, Prabhdeap Kaur Dosanjh, Jagvir Kaur Duhra, Amanpreet Kaur

Duhra, Amanpreet Kaur Gill, Jasmeen Kaur Gohar, Iqra

Gray, Jordan Michael Gu, Songhua Gregory (China)

Gulati, Sargun Singh Huang, Kuo-Jui Huynh, Samantha

Jain, Sau Ting Janda, Maninder Singh Kelly, Colleen Anne

Ker, Tyler Jun Wai Lal, Monica

Lee, Yong Hwi Lemphers, Stewart Daniel Leung, Kenny Samuel

Lo, Wei (Taiwan)

Loretto, Damon Lunt, Adrianna May MacDonald, Shauna Kelsey Maguire, Keara Jane Mann, Talon

Marin, Raon McKay, Ria Carrie Ann Miller, Alesha Michelle Miller, Christa Shereen Minhas, Amandeep Singh

Murad, Abdul-Aziz Mahmoud

Murphy, Keaton John Musyj, Brandy Alexis Parada Romero, Silvia Carolina

Pavone, Susan Laura Pressnail, Brian Roy Rai, Ripenjot Kaur Robertson, Alexandra Leah Robson, Daylin Nathaniel Romain, Kaden Brett

Sahadeo, Dave Kumar Santos, Elora Camille De Guzman

Saran, Sukhmeet Kaur Simson, Graham Leslie Thayer, Amanda Raquel Tse, Alexander Tucker, Preston Jay

Verde Rios, Bianca Wang, Jo-Ting (Taiwan)

Wu, Hanlon Yan, Hannah

Yaremco, Elyse Michaela

BACHELOR OF COMPUTING SCIENCE DEGREE

Al Salem, Alawi Asaad (Saudi Arabia) Alghilany, Abdulrheim

Hossin (Saudi Arabia) Alhussaini, Emad Talal (Saudi Arabia)

Alhussaini, Yazeed Talal (Saudi Arabia)

Ali, Sardar Muhammad Almadhri, Wajeeh Ahmed (Saudi Arabia)

Alotaibi, Muteb Mohammed (Saudi Arabia) Alshayie, Abdullah Saleh (Saudi Arabia)

Alwafi, Hattan Mohammed A. Saudi Arabia) Alyousif, Ahmad Ali (Saudi Arabia)

Alzayer, Ali Qasim (Saudi Arabia)

(India)

Bergstrand, Lee Hammond Dhaliwal, Navjot Kaur

Fertile, Kyle Robert (Co-operative Education)

Fowler, Nicolas Ewalt Gill, Shameen

(Co-operative Education) (India)

Hartley, Devin McLeod (Co-operative Education)

Hentges, Mitchell Kaur, Gurkiran

(Co-operative Education) (India)

Kyle, Connor Mackenzie Lam, Patrick Mien Seen (Co-operative Education) Li, Carlos (Co-operative Education) (China)

Li, Erwin Jing-Sum (Co-operative Education)

McInnes, Matthew James Naseem-Ul-Haq, Samina (Pakistan)

Peng, Michael Wei-Bin Raisinghani, Pankaj (Co-operative Education)

Rattan, Pavnit Kaur (Co-operative Education) (India)

Rietze, Lucas Lloyd Roddick, Sheldon James Sharawi, Khalid Majed (Global Competency)

Teotia, Tanya (Co-operative Education)

(Saudi Arabia)

Tran, Trung Duc (Vietnam) Zhang, Siyao (Co-operative Education) (China)

BACHELOR OF GENERAL STUDIES DEGREE – STUDIES IN BUILDING SCIENCE

Pabla, Inderjit

BACHELOR OF HEALTH SCIENCE DEGREE

Bhatti, Prabhsimran Kaur Bird, Connie Heather Bonderud, Deborah Carmel Boucher, David Jacques (Graduated With Distinction)

Bremner, Felicia Lauren Broadhurst, Todd Spencer Brownlee, Meaghan Rose Laura

Byrne, Sabrina Cathy Monica

Cole, Laura (Graduated With Distinction)

Daigneault, Marie (Graduated With Distinction)

Degen, KaSara Renaye Deol, Balbeer

Derksen, Carlyn Janet Danielle

Desrochers, Renae Michelle

Dosanjh, Jagvir Kaur Dutchak, Andrea Catherine (Graduated With Distinction)

Eftekhari, Mandana Fulkerson, Andrea Dawn (Graduated With Distinction)

Galdamez, Malgorzata Gill, Jasmeen Kaur Hildebrandt, Michael Jonathan (Graduated

Juteau, Carrie Loretta (Graduated With Distinction)

With Distinction)

Kishore, Avin Vickash Knight, Carly Marie (Graduated With Distinction)

Lehbauer, Sarah Elizabeth (Graduated With Distinction)

Lemphers, Stewart Daniel Lescak, Jason (Graduated With Distinction)

Lunt, Adrianna May MacDonald, Shauna Kelsev

MacDonald, Stephanie

Mackenzie, Kyle James (Graduated With Distinction)

Mann, Reena (Graduated With Distinction)

McAdam, Kyle Matthew Michel, Daniela (Graduated With Distinction)

Miller, Alesha Michelle

Miller, Christa Shereen Newman, Emily Lauren Parker, Susan Renee (Graduated With Distinction)

Pattison, Nicole Marie Pepin, Nicole Anne

Pitre, Jennifer Mary (Graduated With Distinction)

Prowse, Crystal Reid, Amy Lynn (Graduated With Distinction)

Robertson, Alexandra Leah Roper, Carolyn Allana Schrenk, Alyssa Nichole (Graduated With

Serra, Amanda Kristen (Graduated With Distinction)

Distinction)

Shanks, Stephanie Marie Thayer, Amanda Raquel Twolan, Betty Lou

Whitehead, Alison Faye Harrison (Graduated With Distinction)

Zajac, Thomas Christopher Zedel, Jenna Alida (Graduated With Distinction)

BACHELOR OF NATURAL RESOURCE SCIENCE DEGREE

Aird, Alycia Lynn Anderson, Elizabeth Esther Mae

Beedle, Lindsay Irene Bradshaw, Jacob

Lawrence (Honours) (Co-operative Education) (Leadership in Environmental Sustainability)

Butcher, Hannah Elyse Chirico, Chelsea Ann-Marie

Curtis, Anthony Jay Enns, Cassandra Dawn (Co-operative Education) Galuska, Amelia Serene

(Co-operative Education)

Gordon, Kristi Lee

Green, Marika Helen, Leona

Grubisic, Lily Alice (Co-operative Education) Guerin, Jacob Daniel Harper, Kevin Dean Harold Hooysma, Kristen Nicola Jamieson, Shamus Alexander Kimsto, Andres Robert Kuchma, Shayne Michael Laurin, Kristopher Lincoln MacLeod, Darcy Mosdell, Mason Fredrick Omelchuk, Charyl Lee Petersen, Jennifer Prenger, Nathan Michael Rankin, Rebecca Ellen Seager, Andrea Rae Simon, Zoe Frances Smith, Kevin Charles Spencer, Blake Justin (Co-operative Education) Stamer, Nicole Alexandra Streichert, Kailee Sara (Honours) Toll, Clayton Roy

Walker, Kyle Thomas
Wall, Riley Michael
(Co-operative Education)
Williams, Lee Tyler

Wood, Austin Jordan Young, Laura Elizabeth

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE DEGREE

Banman, Lacey
Bergstrand, Lee Hammond
(Co-operative Education)
Bientjes, Timothy Sean

Blakeborough, Edward Mark

Brooks, Madeline Sarah (Co-operative Education) Brumwell, Martin

Alexander

Butler, Nathan Donald Cadwallader, Dusty James Conroy, Philip Thomas Crawford, Hannah Lee Crockett, Alyssa Bailie Crossland, Wayne Brian Dai, Shuangjie (China)

Enns, Jeffrey Phillip Fontaine, Nicolas Brian Andrew

De Montreuil, Robyn Karin

Fraser, Dallas Lorraine (Honours) Galary, Flizabeth Mary

Galary, Elizabeth Mary Gallant, Paige Rochelle Gotro, Mariah Jean Ruth Gu, Weijia (China) Haley-York, Cody Richard Alfred Hampel, Lucas Darren (Honours) Hedrich, Nadja Lydia Hocquard, Stephen Huggins, Jay Peter (Honours) Jaffar, Isra Jones, Dakota Robert (Honours) Jones, Michael Terence Kim, Kevin (Co-operative

Education)
Langille, Cory Adam
Leveille, Theoren Joseph
Michael
Manke, Kurtis

Mark, Taryn Ashley

McArthur, Robyn Lynne (Honours)
McFarlane, Jason
Mathius (Honours)
Mckerchar, Rory David (Honours)
McNutt, Julie Ella-May
McQueen, Tyler Duane
Monkman, Ryann Nicole
Mufford, Justin Terrance (Honours) (Co-operative Education)
Nabata, Scott Joseph
Nicholson, Riley Douglas (Honours)

Niemczewska, Julia Anna Nikirk, Holly Marie Olsen, Tiffany Heather Paetkau, David Owen Powell, Thomas Edward Reith, Chelsea Mary E. Robinson, Amy Brooks Rumak, Raelyne Rachel Shaw, Davton Matthew Jordan (Honours) Shiue, Ting Yun (Taiwan) Smith, Emily Elizabeth Stoliker, Graham Edward Tosic-Kafadar, Smiljana (Graduated With Distinction) Uppal, Jagdeesh Vance, Bradley Scott Vasamsetty, Yashaswini (India) Weir, Tyson Alexander Wilkinson, Brett Haydn

Wilson, Melissa Maree

(Honours) Ziegler, Dylan (Honours) Zink, Lauren Maria (Honours)

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE DEGREE

Marini, Kristen Lee Dorothy Ross, Mandy Jean

Valedictorian



Dylan Ziegler, Faculty of Science

Wednesday, June 7, 2 p.m.

PROCESSION

MASTER OF CEREMONIES

Dr. Christine Bovis-Cnossen
Provost and Vice-President Academic

O CANADA

Mrs. Andrea Rhodes Business Analyst, TRU

BLESSING

Elder Mike Arnouse Adams Lake Indian Band

WELCOME

Dr. Alan Shaver President and Vice-Chancellor

CONFERRING OF CERTIFICATES, DIPLOMAS & DEGREES

Chancellor Wally Oppal, QC

ORATOR

Mr. Tony Rogge Director – International & Managing Director TRU World Global Operations

VALEDICTORIAN

Ms. Tatiana Fedotova School of Business & Economics

INVOCATION

Ms. Adele Huculak

CLOSING REMARKS

Dr. Christine Bovis-Cnossen Provost and Vice-President Academic

Graduands, guests, faculty, and staff are invited to a reception immediately following the ceremony.



Spring 2017

GRADUANDS

School of Business and Economics

TRU Medal in Business Administration: Christian Woolley

ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN DIPLOMA

Kapoor, Vishu (India) Kaur, Navjeet (India) Lambert, Stuart John Manglani, Manish (India) Tank, Viral Ratilal (India) Thomas, Michelle Sarah van Leeuwen, Julia

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT CERTIFICATE

Aylward, Sarah Kimberly Bonneau, Tanya Roberta Bunn, Rebeccah Sean Cryne, Coralee A Duthie, Sara Irene Violet Faris, Kirsten Rae Forsey, Dawn Andrea Gribble, Stephanie Nicole Hammond, Alexandra Codruta Henry, Jessica Marie Hutchinson, Kailey Janeve John, Ashley Christine Juras, Elizabeth Anne Konzelman, Karly Elizabeth McKirdy, Rylee Mae Needlay, Jennifer Rose Nichol, Jade Mary Diana Pepe, Cristina Filomena

Pfleiderer, Erica Kate

Poznikoff, Sierra Anne Roberts, Carly-Rae Rebecca Seifrit, Stacey Faye Sytnick, Tessa Jean Tolborg, Jodi Kristin Watson, Alorha Patrice Willis, Jillian Tamarissa

ASSOCIATE OF COMMERCE AND BUSINESS DIPLOMA

Aalhus, Todd Wilson Albaqami, Faisal Mohammed (Saudi Arabia) Aldoulah, Saadeq (Saudi Arabia) Alfahid, Hussain Ali (Saudi Arabia) Alhaidan, Sukinah Abdulrazaq (Saudi Arabia) Alhoodar, Adam Abdulhadi (Saudi Arabia) Aljurifany, Moeth Mohammad (Saudi Arabia) Alotaibi, Mohammed Khaled (Saudi Arabia) Alrefaey, Meshari Abdulaziz H. (Saudi Arabia) Alsuwayl, Emad Abdulaziz (Saudi Arabia) Chastko, Pamela Jean Cheng, Hon Ying (China) Deak, Christopher Botond Gu, Xin (China) McGee, Patrick Michael

Oetter, Jaime Patricia Rubio, Edilberto Labrador Samneet (India) Saunders, Dylan Robert Duke Sayyed, Zaid (India) Tahan, Annette A. (Israel) Tang, Qiaolong (China) Wang, Hao (China) Wang, Xi (China) Zheng, Yanling (China) Zhou, Bingyi (China) Zhu, Guang Pu (China)

BUSINESS FOUNDATIONS CERTIFICATE

Matuga, Lindsey Margaret Murphy, Rebecca Elizabeth

BUSINESS FUNDAMENTALS CERTIFICATE

Aylward, Sarah Kimberly Bonneau, Tanya Roberta Bourassa, Anita Dawn Bunn, Rebeccah Sean Cryne, Coralee Derkatch, Marissa Ellen Duthie, Sara Irene Violet Faris, Kirsten Rae Forsey, Dawn Andrea Gribble, Stephanie Nicole Haller, Tammy Henry, Jessica Marie
Hutchinson, Kailey
Janeve
John, Ashley Christine
Juras, Elizabeth Anne
Konzelman, Karly
Elizabeth
McKirdy, Rylee Mae
Needlay, Jennifer Rose
Nichol, Jade Mary Diana
Pepe, Cristina Filomena
Pfleiderer, Erica Kate
Poznikoff, Sierra Anne

Hammond, Alexandra

Codruta

Poznikoff, Sierra Anne Roberts, Carly-Rae Rebecca Seifrit, Stacey Faye Sytnick, Tessa Jean Thompson, Jacqueline Ashley Tolborg, Jodi Kristin Watson, Alorha Patrice Willis, Jillian Tamarissa

BUSINESS OFFICE ASSISTANT WITH BOOKKEEPING APPLICATIONS CERTIFICATE

Beaubien, Michelle Renee Bennett, Corey Berg, Samantha Bogner, Amber Bowen, Eveline Patricia Bramhoff, August Lynn Bucknell, Raymond Richard Burton, Ksenija Erin DeGagne, Shawna Marie Dery, Chantal Dick, Jennifer Louise Ghuman-Sohal, Harjeeven Singh Hillis, Amy Deacon MacLeod, Christopher Douglas Nagy, Kassandra Jean Neibergall, Paul Adam Thomas Reardon, Shea Irial

BUSINESS SKILLS CERTIFICATE

Rempel, Jamie Crystal

Villeneuve, Natalie Jade

Wallace, Kimberley Laine

Rossi, Julie

Beaubien, Michelle Renee Bennett, Corey Berg, Samantha Bogner, Amber Bowen, Eveline Patricia Bramhoff, August Lynn Bucknell, Raymond Richard Burton, Ksenija Erin DeGagne, Shawna Marie Dery, Chantal Dick, Jennifer Louise Ghuman-Sohal, Harjeeven Singh Hillis, Amy Deacon MacLeod, Christopher Douglas Nagy, Kassandra Jean Neibergall, Paul Adam Thomas Reardon, Shea Irial Rempel, Jamie Crystal

EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT DIPLOMA

Villeneuve, Natalie Jade

Wallace, Kimberley Laine

Oleman, Boni

Rossi, Julie

FIRST NATION TAXATION ADMINISTRATION CERTIFICATE

Albinet, Kimberly Josephine Brown, Mercedes Mae
Doss, Jennifer Nora
Fader, Heather Ann
Gregoire, Rena
Hall, Lisa Ruth Ann
James, Jesse John
Lapatak, Winston Blair
Large, Kenneth Alexander
Morgan, Keith Timothy
Nicholas, Beth Marie
Solonas, Tania Rose
Squakin, Miranda Stacy
Whalley, Bernice Elizabeth
Rogata
William, Gailene

LEGAL ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT CERTIFICATE

Kroad, Christine Gayle

MANAGEMENT ADVANCED CERTIFICATE

Starkell, Brandi Jean

MANAGEMENT DIPLOMA

Cloutier, Vernice Debera
Deng, Minyi
Gohar, Usra
Johnson, Stacey Meredith
Matuga, Lindsey Margaret
Murphy, Rebecca
Elizabeth
Robinson, Sara Nichole
Wickham, Cheyenne
Jui-Ling

MANAGEMENT STUDIES CERTIFICATE

Backer, Sandra Lee
Byrne, Christina Dolores
Carrick, Brandon
Chen, I-Ling
Demers, Raschelle
Ghuman-Sohal,
Harjeeven Singh
Jenkins, Alison Gaile
Price, Diane Brenda
Smith, Crystal Dawn
Williams, Tammy Joan
Wodtke, Mark

MANAGEMENT STUDIES DIPLOMA

Bailey, Brent Eric Boudreau, Jennefer Christo, Fritzgerald Friesen, Timothy James Gaetz, Joel Colin Jones, Lettie Lela
Kempf, Alycia Lynn
Lambert, Nathalie
Martine
Miklausevic, Gordan
O'Leary, Paul Joseph
Richardson, Clinton David
Shibley, Jodie
Singh, Sunil Deo
Sissons, Brittney Joy
Tsirogiannis, Emmanouil
Mike
Zhu, Laura Yi

ACCOUNTING POST-BACCALAUREATE DIPLOMA

Agbunno, Ngozi Bridget (Nigeria)

Aggarwal, Loveneesh (India)

Chen, Shanshan (China) Chung, Uk

Francisco Alves, Ronaldo Benjamim (Brazil)

Jindal, Parshant (India)

Kilingaru, Swathi Lin, Ying (China)

Manik, Polash Chandra Debonath (Bangladesh)

Melkov, Konstantin (Russian Federation)

Panchal, Harshal Mukeshbhai (India)

Pandher, Sandeep Kaur (India)

Rehman, Naveed (Pakistan)

Sohanlal, Nilesh Prajapati (India)

Strochek, Valentyn (Ukraine)

Thiessen, Yvette Marie Vaizer, Dmytro (Ukraine)

Wang, Yidi (China)

Zhang, Junli Zhong, Liang

Zlaman, Maksym Olegovych (Ukraine)

BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION POST-BACCALAUREATE DIPLOMA

Kahlon, Parneet (India) Maan, Ravin Kaur Mangar, Dhaneshwaree

(Mauritius)

COMMERCE POST-BACCALAUREATE DIPLOMA

Alam, Tahsina Tasmim Fu, Aiping McConnell, Joel

FINANCE POST-BACCALAUREATE DIPLOMA

Agarwal, Ayush (India) Ahuja, Gaurav (India) Barahona Rosales, Gustavo (Honduras) Dhaliwal, Gurbir Singh

Ikogwe, Ogakume Albert (Nigeria)

Kakkar, Manish (India) Knox, Trevor Michael

Manayil, Jijith Sivaprasad (India)

Melnik, Nikolai (Russian Federation)

Morales Sandoval, Marcela Antonieta (Honduras)

Muzungu, Hadija Said (Uganda)

Nguyen, Ha Thi Thu (Vietnam)

Rasala, Niharika (India) Ropotan, Alina (Ukraine) Shah, Jash Mukesh (India)

Yang, Ruibo (China)

HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT POST-BACCALAUREATE DIPLOMA

Adegboye, Oyinloye Elizabeth (Nigeria) Alan Joe Thomas (India)

Bajwa, Jasmine Kaur (India)

Bedi, Bikramjot Singh (India)

Bhavsar, Charmi Akash (India)

Bvekerwa, Linda Rufaro (Zimbabwe)

Gbadeyan, Monisola Cecilia (Nigeria)

Hetherington, Karen

Huang, Yu-Ting (Taiwan) Kaur, Harman Preet (India)

Kaur, Ramnik (India)

Kukreja, Taanvi (India) Kulkarni, Tejal Atul (India) Lukawski, Evelyn Marlene Nayyar, Deepika (India) Nwaki, Mercy Nneka (Nigeria)

Odili, Olisaemeka Emmanuel (Nigeria)

Parab, Prajakta Arun (India)

Rana, Shubham Alok (India)

Samajpati, Dipsekhar (India)

Tiwari, Masoom Hemantkumar (India)

Watt, Olivia Tait Woodland, Kristen Edith

INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS POST-BACCALAUREATE DIPLOMA

Achoba, Andrew Aduku (Nigeria)

Chaudhary, Prateek (India)

Cheng, Danyi (China)

Egena, Vincent Otegu (Nigeria)

Gupta, Akash Kumar (India)

Kaur, Mandeep (India)

Patel, Anita Jogendra (Uganda)

Rahaman, Mahbubur (Bangladesh)

Saroop, Mrinalini (Global Competency) (India)

Shaikh, Tabish (India)

Shamina, Alina Andreevna (Russian Federation)

Sharma, Kishore Narendra (India)

Singh, Gurjeet (India)

Singh, Mandeep (India)

Singh, Taranjot (India) Vats, Suryansh (India)

Vu, Khoi Trong (Vietnam)

MARKETING POST-BACCALAUREATE DIPLOMA

Anufrieva, Kseniia (Russian Federation) Bakurova, Bohdana (Ukraine)

Do, Thao Thu (Vietnam) Jaisinghani, Lay Alias Om Mukeshkumar (India) Joshi, Tanuj Sunil (India) Mohan, Mahesh (India)

Ndungu, Allan Gachichio (Kenya)

Patheja, Pawandeep Singh (India)

Rozario, Bernard (India) Sethi, Karan (India)

Shah, Suraj Pankaj (India) Tiwari, Mitva Hemantbhai (India)

Venkatachalam, Ram Kumar (India)

Vohra, Reeti (India)

NEW VENTURE CREATION POST-BACCALAUREATE DIPLOMA

Kalachevskaia, Daria (Russian Federation)

SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT POST-BACCALAUREATE DIPLOMA

Kachhap, Shashi (India) Mgbekonye, Everest Osinachi (Nigeria)

BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION GRADUATE CERTIFICATE

Akinwumi, Damilola Akinola (Nigeria)

Dutta, Abhishek Surojit Kumar (India)

Ghazi, Ahmed Ghazi H

(Saudi Arabia) Hoerz, Daniel Roger

Kaur, Dashwinder (India)

Lawrence, Nishchay (India)

Li, Ang (China)

Mwesigye, Collin (Uganda)

Owoyemi, Oluwatominiyi (Nigeria)

Pinmo, Fadekemi Oluwashola (Nigeria)

Pisupati, Srividya Ryan, Callum Patrick

Tian, Hanzhao (China) Wu, Yingqiong (China)

BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION GRADUATE DIPLOMA

Abankwa, Richard (Ghana) Abass, Oluwaseun Azeez (Nigeria) Abdullahi, Fatimah Nyass (Nigeria)

Adejobi, Adewori Olugbenga (Nigeria)

Alaka, Temilola Temitope (Nigeria)

Ali, Zuhal

Alsaif, Saad Abdulaziz (Saudi Arabia)

Anyakie, Oloebube Marian (Nigeria)

Asefi, Nader

Attrill, Seth Colby Bekmuradov, Dennis

Dietz, Jenna Michelle Egwim, Sabina Ifeoma

(Nigeria)

Hoang, Duy Minh James, Byron Junior

Jessa, Jessica Ejiroghene (Nigeria)

Karges, Wesley Peter Manu, Anita Nana (Ghana)

Mehra, Utsav (India)

Miller, Cameron Andrew Olasanoye, Temitope

(Nigeria)

Onokurhefe, Oghenemine Access (Nigeria)

Rajam, Siddhesh Anil (India)

Rajan, Santosh Kumar (India)

Reznikov, Julia

Rodriguez Jule, José Carlos

Sharma, Anupreet Steeves, Jessica Louise

Stewart, Craig Daniel

Tirmizi, Syed Faizan Ali Watts, Michael Glen Thio

Wince, Victoria Kristina

Xie, Zijian (China) Yerura, Deepthi Reddy (India)

Zub, Sarah Jesse

BACHELOR OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION DEGREE

Adamson, Kevin Robert Alabdullah, Ahmed Ibrahim (Saudi Arabia) Alam, Naimul (Bangladesh)

Alassaf, Mohammed Nasser (Saudi Arabia) Aldosari, Taha Mobarak (Saudi Arabia)

Aleisa, Shahd (Saudi Arabia)

Alharbi, Rayan Ayidh (Saudi Arabia)

Alhaydan, Alyah Abdulrazaq (Saudi Arabia)

Alhusayani, Abdullah Abdulaziz (Saudi Arabia)

Aljodeea, Mohammad Nasser (Saudi Arabia)

Aljurifany, Moeth Mohammad (Saudi Arabia)

Almasari, Saad Qassim (Saudi Arabia)

Almuaither, Muath Fahad (Saudi Arabia)

Alolayan, Mohammed Abdulhamid (Saudi Arabia)

Alsabaan, Majed Saleh (Saudi Arabia)

Alsuwayl, Emad Abdulaziz (Saudi Arabia)

Alwazzan, Sulaiman Dawoud (Saudi Arabia)

Ancheta, Katherine Jennifer

Araujo, Pamela Sampaio

Ardell, Devan James

Armstrong, Braden Scott Armstrong, Dexter Lloyd (Co-operative Education)

Balakrishnan, Sage Gary Peramul

Benoit, Michael Kent (Co-operative Education) Bi, Yue (China)

Bjorgaard, Alyssa Paige Bollefer, Scott Dean Bouthot, Emily Elizabeth

Bowerman, Emma Jeanne Brugger, Celeste Louise Burles, Jarryd Thomas Chen, Xiaoming (China)

Chen, Yihua (China) Chibaya, Takudzwa Innocent (Zimbabwe)

Choi, Hyemin (South Korea)

Chupashkin, Vasily (Russian Federation)

Davletshin, Ramil Irikovich (Russian Federation)

Dhanabhumi, Nipat (Thailand)

Dinsdale, Cameron John Doherty, Katie Rianne Ellison, Kara Rachelle Fertile, Sara Louise Fodor, Monique Elizabeth Fontaine, Chantal Justine Fox Lucas Noal Fraser, Jordan Jessica (Co-operative Education) Fuoco, Kurt Daryl Gagliano, Marianna Elisabeth Gallon, Alicia Lindsay (Co-operative Education) Ghering, Karen Brenda Gillespie, Kaylee Patricia Gore, Gerard (Antigua and Barbuda) Hartling, Aaron Nelson Anthony Harton, Andrew Michael Hawrys, Jenelle Mary (Global Competency) Hay, Jeremy Fraser Heine, Thomas Armin Hogg, Rebecca Jean Houghton, Eden Grace Howe, Jennifer Lindsay Hridoy, Raisul Islam (Bangladesh) Ibrahim, Mohammad Mahdi (Saudi Arabia) Isenor, Brandon Neil (Co-operative Education) Jacobs, Ross Bryan Johnson, David Marr (Graduated With Distinction) Karnaukh, Maksym (Ukraine) Kennedy Smith, Miranda Lvnn Khanbhai, Aliakber Kaynan Kalimudin (Co-operative Education) (Kenva) Knight, Derek Joseph Kvamme, Ole Sivert (Norway) Lai, Sin Hang (Hong Kong) Leduc, Sabrina Jennifer Lee, Christopher Yu-Ming Leibel, Sabrina Lydia Lepage, Rebecca Kathleen Liesbeth Li. Carlos

Macdonald, Janet Patricia Manuel, Salsa Allison Martens, Jeffry David (Co-operative Education) McGillivray, Marisa Lynn (Leadership in Environmental Sustainability) McGregor, Madison (Co-operative Education) McLean, Hillary Dawn Melnyk, Sarah Elizabeth (Global Competency) Merkosky, Kirsty Ann Mitchell, Jared Carl Roger (Global Competency) Mujakachi, Kuzivakwashe Cheryl (Zimbabwe) Nadin, Brandon Newberry, Katlin Monique Ng, Wing Yi (Hong Kong) Nguyen, Thu Ha (Vietnam) Nordstrom, Brianna Emily Oetter, Jaime Patricia (Co-operative Education) Ohameje, Ezuka Nnamdi (Nigeria) Oliverius, Ryan Tyler Vance Penkov, Ilya Vladimirovich (Russian Federation) Poffenroth, Bradley Thomas (Co-operative Education) Poznikoff, Evan Michael Rajani, Amin (Pakistan) Ramakers, Pepijn Simon Rietze, Lucas Lloyd (Co-operative Education) Rod, Daniel Eikeland (Norway) Roen, Julia Noel Rozhkov, Nikita Olegovich (Russian Federation) Saini, Nuvprit San Miguel, Deniel Lene Damole Schlueter, Marcel Hans (Co-operative Education) Seaby, Kristi Lee Shah, Feroz (Pakistan) Shen, Zixing (China) Sherwood, Tanner Gordon Silva, Melanie Lopes Simmons, Cameron Jay Simmons, Nicole Anne

Stack, Kevin Su, Siteng (China) Szabo, Katherine Elizabeth Tate, Jacquelyn Christine Thorkelson, Jordan Derek Tjomsaas, Shane Jayson Tom, Chloe Larisa Tran, Trung Duc (Vietnam) Tripp, Jason Madeley Truman, Denielle Elaine (Global Competency) Van Mourik, Robin Marinus (Netherlands) Wabnegger, Colton Karl Walder, Kelsey Rose (Co-operative Education) Wallace, Justin Ritchie Wang, Xin (China) Wang, Yuan (China) Wang, Yunyi (China) Webster, Alexandra Jane Weir, Cameron James McNair Wheele, Alexander Terrance Wiggins, Cole Russell Williams, Rory Mark Reese Winsor, Max Elliot Woolley, Christian Xiao, Yun Xiang Yan, Han (China) Yang, Xingyan (China) Yanushevska, Anastasiia (Honours) (Ukraine) Yen, Wei-Siang (Taiwan) Yuan, Ye (China) Zaffino, Jason Tyler (Co-operative Education) Zhang, Handing (China) Zhang, Yuxin (China) Zhao, Liang (China) **BACHELOR OF BUSINESS**

ADMINISTRATION DEGREE

In Collaboration with Shanghai Institute of Technology, (China)

Convocation date: June 27, 2017 in Shanghai, China

The names of graduates are listed in a special TRU China Convocation 2017 booklet.

BACHELOR OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION DEGREE

In Collaboration with Tianjin University of Technology, (China)

Convocation date: June 25, 2017 in Tianjin, China The names of graduates are listed in a special TRU China Convocation 2017 booklet.

BACHELOR OF COMMERCE DEGREE Alexander, Hannah

Belsey, Jason Richard Bentley, Andrew Branston, Donna Marie (Graduated With Distinction) Chan, Karen Man Yee (Graduated With Distinction) Doyle, Riley Benjamin Gurnett, Tamina Rachelle (Graduated With Distinction) Kelly, Patrick Leslie Maestre Mejia, Maria Dulce (Graduated With Distinction)

Mailloux, Tanya Laura

Mangindi, Hluhliwe Michaeline Minhas, Ravinder Kaur

Odemuyiwa, seFunmi Osterby, Sandra Angela Poole, Aurora Dawn (Graduated With Distinction)

Putra, Matthew Walter Johns (Graduated With Distinction)

Redekop, Zachary (Graduated With Distinction)

Sahaydak, Scott Daniel John

Scholtens, Jeffrey Albert (Graduated With Distinction)

Shoom, Emmet Sonny Van Straaten, Heather Alison (Graduated With

Distinction) Wiebe, Taylor Bethany Wilson, Erin Michelle (Graduated With

Distinction)

Li, Rang

Li, Miaoying (China)

Liao, Jiajun (China)

Lin, Zhijun (China)

Singular, Michelle Marie

(Co-operative Education)

Yaroshevich, Evgenia (Graduated With Distinction)

MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION DEGREE

Adebayo-Anwo, Oluwanifemi Tolulope (Nigeria)

Adebero, Olasunkanmi Oyewole (Nigeria)

Adebiyi, Maryam Adenike (Nigeria)

Adegboye, Oyeronke Mercy (Nigeria)

Adesunloye, Thomas Etanami (Nigeria)

Akinsanpe, Oluwafemi (Nigeria)

Akinwumi, Damilola Akinola (Nigeria)

Alam, MD Sabab (Bangladesh)

Albabtain, Lamya Abdurrahman (Saudi Arabia) Alharbi, Muath Rasheed (Saudi Arabia)

Alkhmis, Lila (Saudi Arabia) Allotey, Anita Adoley (Ghana)

Ana, Ernest Chukwudi (Nigeria)

Annis, Kim Anthony Vincent

Bawazir, Aboud Salem (Saudi Arabia)

Beaton, Stephanie Jean Cheema, Elicia Kaur

Clifford, Osariemen Naomi (Nigeria)

Flavelle, Marina Elizabeth George, Cecil (India)

Gupta, Divanshu (India) Gupta, Mishika (India)

Hagel, Tamara Judith

Idemoh, Emmanuel Anoghena (Nigeria)

Islam, Shabab Absarul (Bangladesh)

Jimoh, Saratu Olabisi (Nigeria) John, Nikhil Samuel (India)

Kamaliza, Janviere Khadikar, Kshitij Gopal

Krakow, Emma Shenoah

Li, Ang (China) Li, Ying (China)

Lobo, Deepti Sharrel (India)

Mangalji, Shamir Shahnaaz

Msiska, Moses (Zambia)

Nyabadza, Tapiwa (Zimbabwe)

Oje, Oluwatobi Adefunmilola

Omorodion, Osahueme Anthonette

Pakhomenko, Iuliia (Ukraine)

Patterson, Sarah Brooke Pennington, April Kristina Petcharat, Aroonkamol (Thailand)

Rajendran, Gauthaman (India)

Ryan, Callum Patrick Santamaria, Laura Debra (India)

Sept, Dustan Robert

Singh, Gunveet (India)

Singh, Japneet (India) Thakker, Yash Mayank (India)

Tian, Hanzhao (China) Uzochukwu, Obinna

Uzochukwu, Obinna Jideofor

Vlasic, Melissa Petronella Wilson, Anselm (India)

Wu, Yingqiong (China) Xu, Ning Xin (China)

Zhao, Jingxuan (China)

Valedictorian



Tatiana Fedotova School of Business and Economics

Thursday, June 8, 2017 at 10 a.m.

Faculty of Adventure, Culinary Arts and Tourism

Faculty of Education and Social Work



Thursday, June 8, 2017 at 2 p.m.
School of Trades and Technology
School of Nursing

Thursday, June 8, 10 a.m.

PROCESSION

MASTER OF CEREMONIES

Dr. Christine Bovis-Cnossen
Provost and Vice-President Academic

O CANADA

Mrs. Andrea Rhodes Business Analyst, TRU

BLESSING

Elder Dr. Margaret Vickers Hyslop

WELCOME

Dr. Alan Shaver President and Vice-Chancellor

CONFERRING OF HONORARY DEGREE

Capt. David Sakaki Doctor of Letters, honoris causa

READING OF CITATION

Ms. Christine Adam
Dean of Students

CONFERRING OF CERTIFICATES, DIPLOMAS & DEGREES

Chancellor Wally Oppal, QC

ORATOR

Mr. Tony Rogge Director – International & Managing Director TRU World Global Operations

VALEDICTORIAN

Ms. Angel Rose Phair Faculty of Education and Social Work

INVOCATION

Mr. Jeff Torrans

CLOSING REMARKS

Dr. Christine Bovis-Cnossen Provost and Vice-President Academic

Graduands, guests, faculty, and staff are invited to a reception immediately following the ceremony.



Spring 2017

GRADUANDS

Faculty of Adventure, Culinary Arts and Tourism

TRU Medal in Tourism Management: Jessica Politewicz

ADVENTURE GUIDE DIPLOMA

Brophy, Mark John Dammer, Mathias (Ecuador) Racette, Carl Rieberger, Ryan Wayne Speranza, Natalie

Christina

ADVENTURE MANAGEMENT DIPLOMA

Casey, Chad James Freeze, Daniel David Guglielmi-Wheeler, Eric Julian-Sante

ADVENTURE SPORTS CERTIFICATE

Urkow, Nickolas David Sander

EVENT MANAGEMENT CERTIFICATE

Martynuik, Candice Lee

EVENTS AND CONVENTIONS MANAGEMENT DIPLOMA

Ahuja, Nitasha Cadorette, Chantal Sadie Chen, Kailun (China) Chernikova, Kseniia (Ukraine) Li, Yue (China) McMillan, Emma Leigh

Mikal, Hope Raquel (Global Competency) (Leadership in Environmental Sustainability)

Stadermann, Simon Ingmar (Germany)

PROFESSIONAL COOK 1 CERTIFICATE

Billy, Marlene Rae-Anne Starr

Billy, Nikita Violet Lily May Bourassa, Michael Leo Butula, Caitlynn Anne Mackenzie

Ellis, Avery James Hosler, Ceit Abigail Elizabeth

James, Shyllan Laura-Ella Johnson, Tyrell Bryson Frederick

Kerekes, Henrietta Norsworthy, Mackenzie Grace

Rowat, Jessica LeeAnne Rutherford, Emily Bernice Willey, Keegan James

PROFESSIONAL COOK 2 CERTIFICATE

Butula, Caitlynn Anne Mackenzie Markin, Brandon Desmond

RESORT AND HOTEL MANAGEMENT DIPLOMA

Li, Jiaxin (China) Ma, Yun (China) Qiu, Xing (China) Sui, Yi-Kang (Taiwan)

Chen, Yuan (China)

SPORTS EVENTS MANAGEMENT DIPLOMA

Kerr, Maia Elizabeth MacKay, Angus James Wallace

Trepanier, Olivia Kathleen TOURISM MANAGEMENT DIPLOMA

Lowe, Madison Kathleen Nylunda, Amanda Hardysdotter (Sweden) Richard, Jazmine Lynne Schjelderup, Camilla (Norway)

Singh, Astha (India)

INTERNATIONAL TOURISM DEVELOPMENT POST BACCALAUREATE DIPLOMA

Ranjatoelina, Domoina (Madagascar)

TOURISM DESTINATION DEVELOPMENT POST-BACCALAUREATE DIPLOMA

Lutsenko, Yevhenii (Ukraine)

TOURISM EXPERIENCE MANAGEMENT POST-BACCALAUREATE DIPLOMA

Kyrychenko, levgeniia (Ukraine) Sivaram, Rahul (India)

BACHELOR OF TOURISM MANAGEMENT DEGREE

Almutairi, Bander Traheeb (Saudi Arabia)

Almutairi, Raed Naiman (Saudi Arabia)

Banick, Megan Brittney Baxter, Jenna Theresa

Cavaliere, Madyson Ashleigh

Charlebois, Megan Leigh Dan, Fei (China) Elias, Iris Kvindesland

(Norway) Filek, Graham Karol

Froehlich, Travis Murray Fu, Min (China)

Haughton, Cara Lee Clara Hellmeister, Andre (Germany) Lambrechts, Iris (Netherlands) Li, Bai Cen (China) Liang, Xiaoying (China) Maltais, Philippe Thomas Maxfield, Alyssa Dawn McAleese, Michelle Elizabeth Miege, Alexandra Dawn Ng, King Hei Osei-Mensah, Crystal Danica Piva, Alyssa Politewicz, Jessica Revell, Emily Jane (United Kingdom) Shirane, Miho (Japan) Stadermann, Simon Ingmar (Germany)

Swinwood, Jack Jeffrey

Van Ipenburg, Ilse Francine (Netherlands) Yang, Can (China) Yang, Liu (China)

Faculty of Education and Social Work

TRU Medal in Education: Alli Patterson TRU Medal in Social Work: Kaitlyn O'Toole

Governor General's Gold Medal: Polina Denisova

BC ADULT GRADUATION DIPLOMA

Andoh, Bertha
Azak, Brandi Marie
Margaret
Barron, David William
Brown, Philip Edward
Friend, Timothy John
Gieselman, Andrea Carole
Johnny, Wenona Vicky
Johnston, Jesse Adrien
Little, Kristine Kay
Prowse, Andrea Jaye
Sullivan, Celina Marie
Xia. Tianyu

EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION DIPLOMA

Curtis, Lauren Catherine Dieleman, Lauren Enya Dobell, Ryleen Deanna Kim, Soowan (South Korea) Luo, Qianru (China) McInnis, Jessica Marie

EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION INFANT-TODDLER CERTIFICATE

Mackay, Tracy Eileen Priestman, Tyra Dorothy Reid, Tiffany Jane

EDUCATION AND SKILLS TRAINING CERTIFICATE

Adair, Emily Gayle Belcourt, Kalei Charlie, Christine
Amanda Marie
Haggerty, Ryder Cole
Kevin
Haimila, Terrance Dana
Hunt, Kyle Brennan
Kennedy, Jared Zaccheus
William
Krause, Caleb Ryan
Legault, Frank Curtis

Letkeman, Maryssa Noelle Ovington, Kaytee-Anne

Myshell

EDUCATION AND SKILLS TRAINING - AUTOMOTIVE CERTIFICATE

Hodges, Clay Linden

Bennett, Christopher

EDUCATION AND SKILLS TRAINING - KITCHEN CERTIFICATE

Stanley Briglio, Francesco Giovanni Cloutier, Gene Arlyss Entzminger, Nicolas Ned Pio

Lefevre, Christopher Andrew

Phair, Angel Sigalet, Jeanine

EDUCATION AND SKILLS TRAINING - RETAIL CERTIFICATE

Chambers, Cameron Spencer Hanson, Chad William Carl

Keely, Myah Dawn Leonard Antoine, Brody Dale Raymond

Mahoney, Melissa Leanne

McKee, Krista Meyers, Kyle William Moritz, Braden Warren

Spolia, Surbhi Kumari

Joseph

EDUCATION ASSISTANT AND COMMUNITY SUPPORT CERTIFICATE Beresh, Stephanie Ann

Berg, Hanna Magdalena Billyboy, Caprice Michelle Bilow, Amanda Louise Bittante, Laura Jean Farrer, Christian Jack Leonard Flundra, Reanna Mary Gentles, Ashley Anna Marie May Gilmour, Emily Katherine Grant, Jessica Leigh Hansen, Corrie Elaine Hills, Connor James Jackson, Jonathan King, Sherri Lynn Marinelli, Michelle Evelvn Harrison

Morgan, Helena Rose Ony, Christine Margaret Parker, Catherine Laura Rose Price, Mark Alexander Rasmussen, Leith Rayne Robinson, Raymond Matthew William Salvati, Shannon Kimberly Villeneuve, Christine Faith

ENGLISH AS A SECOND OR ADDITIONAL LANGUAGE ACADEMIC PREPARATION CERTIFICATE

Alhaidan, Sukinah

Abdulrazaq (Saudi Arabia)
Almadhri, Wajeeh Ahmed
(Saudi Arabia)
Alrastel, Sakinah
Abdullah (Saudi Arabia)
Altukhays, Dalal Saad
(Saudi Arabia)
Alyousif, Ahmad Ali
(Saudi Arabia)
Batya, Rana (Saudi Arabia)
Bui, Anh Minh Thien
(Vietnam)
Cheng, Hon Ying (China)

ENGLISH AS A SECOND OR ADDITIONAL LANGUAGE ADVANCED ACADEMIC PREPARATION CERTIFICATE

Fagir Muhammad, Saeed

(United Arab Emirates)

Wu, Junfan (China)

Alfayez, Fatimah Noor (Saudi Arabia) Alghamdi, Reem (Saudi Arabia) Alhaidan, Sukinah Abdulrazaq (Saudi Arabia) Almuaither, Muath Fahad (Saudi Arabia) Alsabaan, Majed Saleh

(Saudi Arabia)

Alshorit, Bager Mahfoodh (Saudi Arabia)

Altalag, Habeeb (Saudi Arabia)

Androshchuk, Nataliia (Ukraine)

Wu, Junfan (China) Zheng, Yanling (China)

ENGLISH AS A SECOND OR ADDITIONAL LANGUAGE FOUNDATIONS CERTIFICATE

Alhaidan, Sukinah Abdulrazaq (Saudi Arabia) Alharthi, Abdulrahman Muslih (Saudi Arabia) Cheng, Hon Ying (China) Wu, Ming (China) Yan, Bochao (China)

ENGLISH AS A SECOND OR ADDITIONAL LANGUAGE INTERMEDIATE CERTIFICATE

Alaqil, Bashayr (Saudi Arabia) Alhaidan, Sukinah Abdulrazaq (Saudi Arabia) Almuaither, Muath Fahad (Saudi Arabia) Altukhays, Dalal Saad (Saudi Arabia) Alyousif, Ahmad Ali (Saudi Arabia) Batya, Rana (Saudi Arabia) Cheng, Hon Ying (China)

Cheng, Hon Ying (China Emam, Hatim Siddiq (Saudi Arabia)

Faqir Muhammad, Saeed (United Arab Emirates) Wu, Junfan (China)

Wu, Ming (China) Yan, Bochao (China)

ENGLISH AS A SECOND OR ADDITIONAL LANGUAGE WITH AN INTRODUCTION TO BUSINESS CERTIFICATE

Almadhri, Wajeeh Ahmed (Saudi Arabia)

Alotaibi, Mohammed Khaled (Saudi Arabia) Cheng, Hon Ying (China) Zheng, Yanling (China)

HUMAN SERVICES DIPLOMA

Adcock, Natalie Renee Anthony, Marly Michelle Bains, Amerpreet Kaur Bass, Sheldon Allen Billyboy, Caprice Michelle Bonneau, Aisha Roberta Burger, Jayme Deanne Collins, Hannah Lorena Coutu. Charise Yvonne Drouin, Samantha Eberle, Dustin Robert Genis-Bell, Coral Anne Gentles, Ashley Anna Marie May Grav. Tiffany Haines, Rheann Grace Hird, Alice Jack, Nikita Sherilyn Jackson, Elizabeth Anne Kinney, Angela C. Kuraitis, Adam Eric Lachance, Ashley-Rae Diane MacKenzie, Erin Clara Malhi, Ayesha Miller, Rylea Lynn Morgan, Helena Rose Pigeon, Chantelle Marie Rolin, Megan Amanda Sellars, Deidre Rose Sellars, Rayell Anne Gabrielle Sheppard, Madeline Victoria

SOCIAL SERVICE WORKER CERTIFICATE

St. Denis, True Alyssa

Smith, Abigail Eileen

Sowden, Krysta Katelynn

Braam, Steven Richard Jensen, Marnie Lynn Myram, Judith Christine O'Neil, April Dawn Redfern, Melissa May Simpson, Constance Diane

TEACHING ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE CERTIFICATE

Bingham-Hall, Sarah Nicole Cann, Jenna Dawn
Clark, Lian (China)
Huang, Mengyun (China)
Kanigan, Brittany Marie
Kooner, Tia Taryndeep
Kaur
Lee, Kwangyoul
(South Korea)
Liu, Zeying (China)
Mei, Wenmin (China)
Pan, Denghua (China)
Paterson, Liana
Sampath, Soujanya
Sim, Kenna Lorraine
Stephens, Dillon Marshall
Lee

Trowsse, Carson James Vilac, Gregory Wayne Wu, Ziwei (China) Yelle, Jamie Elizabeth

CHILD AND YOUTH MENTAL HEALTH GRADUATE CERTIFICATE

Begall, Raija Elizabeth Ginter, Dallas Marie

EDUCATIONAL STUDIES GRADUATE CERTIFICATE

Almutairi, Asma Nayer (Saudi Arabia) Chen, Xi (China) Grobler, Arista-Louise Huang, Mengyuan (China) Li, Mengmeng (China) Mei, Wenmin (China) Mu, Jiahong (China)

ONLINE TEACHING AND LEARNING GRADUATE CERTIFICATE

Hohensee, Gordon Ralph Koshman, Myles Michael

BACHELOR OF EDUCATION DEGREE

Brake, Jairyn Kelly

Brake, Jessee Ralph Bruce, Amber Louise Canuel, Maddison Nicole Dejmek, Kristy-Leigh Susan Easthope, Colin Forsberg, Caitlin Jane Fuzzen, Cara Stefanie Harvey, Taylor-Rae Alysa Honan, Alysha Marie Hrycan, Erin Adel Kolasa, Morgan Ashley Kuo, Yi Ting Lauze, Terry Normand Mahon, Brenda Lynne McGowan, Kaylee Amanda Mercuri, Nina Danielle Emilia Monahan, Shannon Rae-Ann Murphy, Natalie Jayne Patterson, Allison Laura Pike, Ashley Elnora Randhawa, Sabina Kaur Rollheiser, Katherine Laine

Kalf, Bethany

BACHELOR OF SOCIAL WORK DEGREE

Rollheiser, Kira Nadine

Thompson, Zita Pauline

Toews, Anna Victoria

Bergman, Tracy Marie Bhullar, Guntaz Bishop, Allan Edward Bloomfield, Jordan Michael Bond, Kayla Nicole Booth, Sarah Jean Boyd, Thea Alexandra Coutlee, Kayla Jay Croucher, Melanie Jill Daniels, Ashlie Vera Rose Detaeye, Amy Danielle Donald, Debra Bernice Gosselin, Alexis Cecille Henry, Jillian Nicole Hinds, Connor G. Howes, Erica Ann Kavaloff, Amanda Diane Kian, Jordan Ashley-Veena Kipling, Keisha Lynn Laponder, Bonnie Marie Mack, Nicole Allison Mann, Dilraj McDowell, Alana Rae McLean, Kiara Sage McNeill, Jessica Holly Milne, Geordie Thomas

Mitchell, Nancy Julie

Mohammed, Dionne

Nijjar, Aneesha Nicole

Novikoff, Danielle Jillene

Angela

Oddy, Ashley Marie
Ojetola, Fatimah
Adebukola
O'Toole, Kaitlyn
Reimer, Dustin James
Rintoul, Taylor
Robertson, Athena Lillian
Shahmirzadi, Dana Mona
Shorson, Trisha April
(Global Competency)
Skagen, Kristen Amy
Spivak, Kari Linda
Thomas, Jaleesa Vinessa
Van Daele, Hailey Michael
West, Natalie Renee

Whitman, Alanah Claire Zamorano, Christianne Vanessa

MASTER OF EDUCATION DEGREE

Almutairi, Asma Nayer (Saudi Arabia) Ansah, Odo Abena Takyiwaa Chen, Xi (China) Denisova, Polina (Russian Federation) Denton, Jennifer Ann Huang, Mengyuan (China) Huang, Mengyun (China)
Leggett, Joanne Elizabeth
Li, Mengmeng (China)
Liu, Yi (China)
Mba, Raymond Nwabuike
(Nigeria)
Mei, Wenmin (China)
Mu, Jiahong (China)
Ngabo, Delphin (Rwanda)
Ni, Xinying
Niiro, Anne
Nwodo, Stella Obioma
(Nigeria)
Pan, Chengcheng (China)
Pan, Denghua (China)

Shen, Shuyu (China)
Wasylik, Brett
Wilson, Donald James
Xue, Xiaolin (China)
Yu, Hailong (China)
Zhang, Yingying (China)
Zhao, Yiya (China)

Valedictorian



Angel Phair, Faculty of Education and Social Work

Thursday, June 8, 2 p.m.

PROCESSION

MASTER OF CEREMONIES

Dr. Christine Bovis-Cnossen
Provost and Vice-President Academic

O CANADA

Mrs. Andrea Rhodes Business Analyst, TRU

BLESSING

Elder Estella Patrick-Moller Nak'azdil Band of the Carrier Nation

WELCOME

Dr. Alan Shaver President and Vice-Chancellor

CONFERRING OF HONORARY DEGREE

Dr. Roger Strasser Doctor of Laws, honoris causa

READING OF CITATION

Ms. Christine Adam
Dean of Students

PROFESSOR EMERITA

Dr. Susan Duncan

EDUCATOR EMERITA

Ms. Susan Ross

CONFERRING OF CERTIFICATES, DIPLOMAS & DEGREES

Chancellor Wally Oppal, QC

ORATOR

Mr. Tony Rogge
Director – International & Managing Director TRU World Global Operations

VALEDICTORIAN

Ms. Taryn Christian School of Nursing

INVOCATION

Mr. Jeff Torrans

CLOSING REMARKS

Dr. Christine Bovis-Cnossen Provost and Vice-President Academic

Graduands, guests, faculty, and staff are invited to a reception immediately following the ceremony.



Spring 2017

GRADUANDS

School of **Trades and Technology**

AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNICIAN CERTIFICATE

Briand, Austin LeeRoy Fitzgerald, Brandon Andrew

Hefford, Nicholas Sean Knopf, Cole Gordon May, Richard Perry Milward, Ashley Bea Moody, Travis Dylan Nikal, Jared Keygan Stegemann, Arthur James Wilfried Strain, Andrew Robert Vlaanderen, Trista Victoria Wright, Christopher Glen Ruel

ELECTRICAL TRADE ENTRY CERTIFICATE

Bardarson, Cody Laverne Bartlett, Devon Nicholas Thomas Beauregard, Kevin Miles Bent, Vanessa Elisabeth Book, Connor Patrick Brasseur-Connell, Damon Burciaga, Jennifer Lee Chevigny, Te'vis Mathew Enriquez, Kurl Willie Fowler, Emma Lee Georget, Logan Graeme Havens, Tyler Douglas Lam, Susan Lapierre, Timothy Mackenzie

Ludwig, Starla Joy Magnien, Brent Armel Mihalicz, Bree Alyssa Nguyen, Tommy Lang Oike, Tate Nicholas O'Riordan, Thomas Edmund Porterfield, Ocean Amanda Rogers, Bryce Douglas Scafe, Patricia Schooling, Anthony Shephard, Damen Gage Veness, Curtis Jordan Wlodarczyk, Charis Ashley

HEAVY DUTY EQUIPMENT TECHNICIAN CERTIFICATE

Adams, Brody Gordon
Bajwa, Manvir Singh
Best, Garrett
Beutler, Cody John
Boyde, Quinn Robert
Burnstad, Adam Charles
Chaffee, Trevor Lyle
Chamberlain, Justin Dale
Chicoine, Matthew Orion
Cowell, Michael James
Czajkowski, Dylan William
Dorflinger, Bryan Michael
Dorsey, Bryan Mathew
Fayowski, Peter Gregory
Froese, Levi Steven

Gizikoff, Nikolas Odilion Grenkow, Brandon Ray Andrew Groenendyk, Arie Christopher Groenendyk, Hayden Lorne Hearnden, Bradley John Jacobs, Erryn Johannes Jensen-Scafe, Wyatt Mackenzie Johnson, Mason Connor Juettner, Brennen Tucker Kenmuir, Devin Morton Lindsay, Riley Colin Lussier, Daniel Lorne Marshall, Spencer James Matheson, David Randall McKenna, Alexander Thomas Jackson McRae, Harley Quinn Mercier, Brandon Rory Monita, Ryan Moore, Ian Douglas Morgan, Tyler James Mueller, Kevin Michael O'Brien, Jordan James Allan Painter, Luke Ryan Pelegrin, Kelsey Pierro, Justin Don Povelofskie, Tyler Jordan Ryan, Koby Colin Sayer, Justin John Kasey Schentag, Shane Mathew

Gill, Ramandeep Singh

Sharp, Aiden Ross
Smail, George Kyle
Smeaton, Hunter James
Stebeck, Joshua Lien
Stone, Zachary John
Tippe, Adam Ray
Vanden Dool, Tyson Troy
Virk, Harkirat
Vogel, Samuel Klaus
Wallace, Jesse William
Warren, Keenen
Christopher
Wiebe, Joshua Peter
Wourms, Brandin
Matthew

HORTICULTURE CERTIFICATE

Adams, Tracie Lynne Bauer, Robyn Laura Belt, Jessica Talena Bugera, Stephanie Ann Byrne, Evie Rose Collins, Codi-Leigh Deanna Fitter, Kerri Lynn Hagel, Nathan Patrick Hall, Delaney RedOwl Jansen, Lane Kaiser, Korey Noel Kroeker, Desiree D Mercuri, Vittorio Purwins, Kylie Meranda Rendall, Mackenzie Maja Ross, Harrison Danforth

HORTICULTURE AND MANAGEMENT DIPLOMA

Surette, Patrick Adam

INDUSTRIAL INSTRUMENTATION MECHANIC CERTIFICATE

Bentley, Kyle Anders Bodor, Lane Borho, Steven Jeremy Brousseau, Jessika Marie Burnett, Chanelle Marie Colton, Lucas Cole Dixon, Mitchell Alexander Duvall, Rory Kristien Fisher, Wyatt Lorne Glada, Andrew Hart, Braeden Myles Heyman, Rhys Matthew Kenny, Lloyd Pryce Klassen, Parker Frank Kneale, Kevin Koerber, Austin Riley Lacroix-Reid, Matthew John

LaPlante, Matthew Jeffrey Lepine, Tasha Rene Linnell, McKenzie Montague, Meagan Chelsea Nutini, Max Sebastian

Pal, Joshua Terry
Petersen, Carly Rae
Pitman, Mitchell David
Pitman, Thomas Anthony
Pratt, Marcus Robert
Semeniuk, Elijah Daniel
Shearer, Amy Brydon
Tinney, Alexander
Stephen
Wright, Lucas Allan

INDUSTRIAL MECHANIC (MILLWRIGHT) CERTIFICATE

Bartel, Johnathan Richard Bigham, Robert James Bonneau, Brailey Andrew James Dean, Cierra Annie Hope, Cory Dennis

Johnston, Jesse Adrien Lambert, Jack Ryan Mayo, Brian Nielson Painter, Ross Douglas Parker, Kayla Renee Segerius, Heather Leigh Veillette, Benjamin James Worsfold, Kimberly Ann Wyka, Devan Lee

PARTS AND WAREHOUSING CERTIFICATE

Barquest, Jack Robert Dhaliwal, Justin Syvan Nesmith, Rebecca Pearl Oerline, Mark Salzbrenner, Stephanie Helga Elizabeth

PIPING TRADE ENTRY CERTIFICATE

Arnott, Mackenzie Guy
Cesarone, Roberto Dean
Desmarais, Robert
Bradley Knox
Jones, Kendra Diane
Lafferty, River Sage
Lefebvre, Mackenzie
Burton
Ried, Calvin Andreas
Spencer, Brianna

Zhang, Jingnie (China)

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION CERTIFICATE

Christine

Brunn, Taylor Mary Ann Cho, Hyung Dong Cook, Daniel Frederick Dewitte, Owen Edwards, Clara Leanne Hall, Alexander Willis Hanson, Miranda Rose Hebert, Mark Landon Joseph, Brennen Merle Kaduk, Lacey Jean Ann Kamata, Justin Louvros, Braedon Kyle Melville, Kaila Anne Mennie, Hunter James Michell, Benjamin Bobby Moore, Crystal Mary Morey, Keegan James Penney, Brody Howard Seibert, Michael David Seibert, Timothy John Soichuk, Anthony Paul Robert Stafford, Adam Woody George

Stinson, Aubrey Thomas

Tates, Tristen Alex Tenning, Tyler Douglas (Posthumous) Tremblay, David Garrett

WATER AND WASTEWATER TECHNOLOGY DIPLOMA

Billingsley, Hannah Mae Charlston, Lucas Quinn John Ferguson, Rachel Anne Gamble Heney, Jessica Marie Langdeau-Lindsay, Celine Danielle Liu, Yinan (China) Louis, Aaron James

Luison, Tessa Adeana MacDonald, Colin Stewart McRobie, John Jason

McRobie, John Jasor Siemens, Kurt David

WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES CERTIFICATE

Wood, Hayden William

WATER TREATMENT TECHNOLOGY DIPLOMA

Ajatuewo, Albert Tejiri

WATER TREATMENT TECHNOLOGY LEVEL I CERTIFICATE

Steinke, Daniel Ryan Travis, Patrick Scott

WATER TREATMENT TECHNOLOGY LEVEL II CERTIFICATE

Lipkovits, Brett Thomas Jacob

WELDER FOUNDATION CERTIFICATE

Anderson, Joshua Skyler Oliver Beaver, Nicholas Roy Bigam, Michael Christopher Boyce, Adrienne Renee Braaten, Tyson Ryan Roy Burke, Kiana Crystal Chambers, David Robert Coley, Tyler James Dee, Connor Christopher Andrew Dewey, Julien Dodd, Dante Alexander Driscoll, Shane Lawrence Erichsen, Odin Johannes Ewert, Andrew David Fry, Katherine Elizabeth Getz, Garrett Nicholas Giesbrecht, Grayson Cole Gleis, Alexander Flatmark Greig, John Handley, Amy Hildebrand, Adam Tyler Hurst, Cody Thomas Inancsi, Jarek Johnson, Samuel Joseph Andrew Johnston, Dalton Forrester Kennedy, Robert James Knight, Keenan Edward LeFeuvre, Jordan Steven Linton, Tamsin Alexandra Maurice, Rilev McIntosh, Gavin Richard McManus, Shea Adam Menard, Timo Alexander Mior, Cody Lee Myers, Micole Jane O'Brien, Damien Keith Parsons, Quenton Victor Pasemko, Brennan Michael Povoas, Mckenzie Bruce Randall, Shelley Pauline Rawluk, Daryl-Ann Ross, Jade Stirling Sale, Jeremy Maxim Schwartz, Chanelle Robyn Silverton, Mclean Edward Smith, Braden Maxwell Sorgenfrei, Dillon David

Warland, Alan Robert Charles White, Russell Cochrane William, Wendel Robert Wilson, Brittany Christine Zacharias, Zachary David Zener, Emma Katrina

Wallin, Justin Virgil

WELDING LEVEL B CERTIFICATE

Boyde, Quinn Robert Edwards, Martin James Fox, Clayton William Keuris, Brandon William Lakes, Erika Marie Manuel, Matthew Frank Marsh, Alexander Niel Marshall, Nitorie Nadine Pochay, Adam Shane Sinclair, Dylan Theron Sorochan, Jeremy Daniel

WELDING LEVEL A CERTIFICATE

Smith, Matthew Wade Sorochan, Jeremy Daniel Sparks, Jillian Nicole

BACHELOR OF TECHNOLOGY, TECHNOLOGY MANAGEMENT DEGREE

Archie, Atoine Steven George

Cassar, Stephen James (Graduated With Distinction)

Cheema, Pardeep Stack, Justin Blair

BACHELOR OF TECHNOLOGY, TRADES AND TECHNOLOGY LEADERSHIP DEGREE

Clausen, Eric Helmut (Graduated With Distinction)

Dhemi, Harvinderjit Robby

Lagou, Lili Affoue Florence (Graduated With Distinction) Masich, Brenda Lee (Graduated With Distinction) McLeod, Timothy James

School of School of Nursing

TRU Medal in Nursing: Kaitlyn Harding

HEALTH CARE ASSISTANT CERTIFICATE

Bannister, Dallas Howard Bhander, Pravjot Kaur Broad, Kassandra Kaitlin Browett, Sherry L Byrne, Shalyn Marie Conroy, Jordene Amelia Cox, Courtney Rochelle Culver, Autumn Dallas, Christina Jacqueline-Anne Deeg, Stacey Carmen Dow, Christopher Jr. Driedger, Danielle Denise Dulaba, Amy Caye Duong, Julian Hanson-Little, Megan Anne-Marie Hayes, Zaria Lessay Hudson, Samantha Janyk, Erica Elizabeth Kanngiesser, Deanna

Lynne
Lincoln, Rebecca Erin
Lovgren, Jaime

Ludwig, Aimee Jessica Maio, Sydney Mackenzie

Marchese, Lindsay Rose Munden, Sydney

Murphy, Abigayle Muriel Grace

Okrainetz, Shanine Linda Palesch, Ashley Rose Patterson, Chelan Joanne Pringle, Jolene Joan Redman, Shayla Yvonne Rosk, Kathleen Rose Ryder, Audrina Danyal Talan, Florenda Silagpo Tazelaar, Jennifer Yvonne Tone, Ashley Twerdochlib, Sarah Tye Wallin, Destiny Rose Zaugg, Andrea Katrina Zaugg, Chelsey Raea Maria

PRACTICAL NURSE DIPLOMA

Magdolen, Zuzana

RETURN TO REGISTERED NURSE PRACTICE CERTIFICATE

Buencamino, Francis Soller

Buencamino, Rachel Chadha, Sukhjit Kaur

Daug, Elvin Raagas Fu, Chien-Yu

Goldschmidt, Jennifer

Grant, Jennifer Estella

Johnson, Gloria Klein, Jenny

Krahn, Kristine Elizabeth

Lu, Roseller Reginald

Mansueto, Imelda Miaga, Michael Henry Pankratz, Bonnie

Christine

Platon, Maria Claudette Garcia

Raagas, Chris Euan Castaneda

Robles, Romerick Rodriguez, Karen

Simiyu, Doreen Karimi Sun, Yue

Thygesen, Patricia

SENIORS LIVING MANAGEMENT CERTIFICATE

Murphy, Allister David Zandee-Hart, Patricia Lee

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN NURSING DEGREE

Achen, Sadie Elizabeth Aldana, Maisie Denise Aura, Jennifer Marie

Bateman, Sydnee Madyson

Bertin, Taiylor Christine Blackstock, Amanda Sarah Christine

Bourque, Katelynn Amber Casley, Mercedes

Christian, Taryn (Global Competency) Clarkson, Dana Pearl Cooper

Clingwall, Brianna Cayleen

Cloutier, Lisa Cheryl Comeau, Amber Marie Davis, Courtney Elaine Julie deBalinhard, Mikaela Anne

Degenhardt, Michelle Lee Dempster, Charity Rose

Dhaliwal, Navdeep Kaur Dobson, Brianna Christine

Doucette, Gavin Brady Endean, Samantha

Rebecca Ewald, Megan Brooke

Farren, Hilary Claire Fedor, Ashley Jaye

Fehr, Gabrielle Rhelda Ferguson, Shavonne Eva

Galliazzo, Jane Elizabeth Gamache, Melissa Eva-Marie

Gellatly, Kylie Jane Giesbrecht, Logan

Gordon Giffin, Leslee Ann Gleboff, Katherine Amy

Hamer-Jackson, Jordann Harding, Kaitlyn

(Global Competency) Harvey, Justin (Global Competency)

Hewat, Tasha Lynne Hill, Meagan Ellen

Hill, Meagan Ellen Hof, Natalie Elizabeth Van Houston, Karina Ann

Jackson, Alycia Paige Jacobs, Ashley Marie Jones, Lindsay Anne Katernick, Brittaney Laurel-Ann Kaur, Manpreet Khabra, Karambir (Kimmy) Kaur Kim, Max Young Hee Kinney, Kaitlyn Shequelle Lalli, Kashaana Nadine Livedotte, Precious Patricia Lodge, Courtney Melissa Mackenzie, Stephanie Ann Maidment, Kennedie

McArthur, Adrian

Alexander

McAuley, Chloe Monica McKenzie, Jana McNabb, Jamie Diana McNutt, Jodie Karrie Ann Millar, Chelsea Lynn Janai Montague, Brittany Alexandra Nguyen, Thao (Sarah) Phuong (Global Competency) Ollek, Talia Carmen Tickner (Global Competency) Paavola, Seneca Christine Myers Papp, Dylan Barry

Pavan, Savanna Angela Quinton, Jenna Lea Rahim, Imara Ayaz Sage, Jennifer Michelle Schon, Victoria Elaine Singh, Sharondeep Kaur Speller, Allison Danielle Speller, Nadine Elizabeth Stadnik, Lindsay Claire (Global Competency) Stewart, Jaylene Catherine Stowell, Alyssa Linseay Van Vliet, Jayme Elizabeth Vanderloop, Lindsay Anne Vernon, Catherine Dawn

Wall, Jessica Mary Weninger, Crystal Margaret Wiebe, Brittany Katherine Zakall, Meghan Joanne

Valedictorian



Taryn Christian, School of Nursing

Friday, June 9, 2017 at 10 a.m. Faculty of Arts



Friday, June 9, 2017 at 2 p.m. Faculty of Law

Friday, June 9, 10 a.m.

PROCESSION

MASTER OF CEREMONIES

Dr. Christine Bovis-Cnossen Provost and Vice-President Academic

O CANADA

Ms. Madison Olds TRU Arts student

BLESSING

First Nation Elder

WELCOME

Dr. Alan Shaver President and Vice-Chancellor

CONFERRING OF HONORARY DEGREE

Mr. Rudy Buttignol Doctor of Letters, honoris causa

READING OF CITATION

Ms. Christine Adam
Dean of Students

CONFERRING OF CERTIFICATES, DIPLOMAS & DEGREES

Chancellor Wally Oppal, QC

ORATOR

Mr. Tony Rogge
Director – International & Managing Director TRU World Global Operations

VALEDICTORIAN

Ms. Mackenzie Cassels Faculty of Arts

INVOCATION

Mr. Jeff Torrans

CLOSING REMARKS

Dr. Christine Bovis-Cnossen Provost and Vice-President Academic

Graduands, guests, faculty, and staff are invited to a reception immediately following the ceremony.



Spring 2017

GRADUANDS

Faculty of **Arts**

Governor General's Silver Medal & TRU Medal in Arts: Brayden James Richard Wilson

TRU Medal in Fine Arts: Garnet Dirksen

TRU Medal in Interdisciplinary Studies: Petermax Neumann

TRU Medal in Journalism: Alison Karlene Hodgins

ABORIGINAL STUDIES CERTIFICATE

Aird, Melissa Katelynn Gilchrist, Jessie Christina Palmantier, Kristy Janine Stengel, Lena Sofie Trigona-Harany, Julian Michael Wilson, Tara-Lynn Leona

ASSOCIATE OF ARTS DEGREE

ARTS DEGREE Aniogbe, Eunice Isioma Bakare, Simma Bekkering, Alanna Dodo, Asweifien (Nigeria) Fagg, Kayla Leigh Gappmayr, Paris Desiree Antoinette Gilbert, Alicia Dawn Holland, Zachary Alexander Likar, Mikayla Ellen Anne Liu, Qian (China) Mitchell, Sarah Mae Moseev, Daniil (Russian Federation) Njie, Yajai Jay

Pick, Della

Roan, Clinton George

Stahel, Alicia Elin Wells, Jody Lynn Wiebe, Hailey Morgan

DRAWING AND PAINTING CERTIFICATE

Kessler, Debra Joy Prevost, Rose Lynn Amber Richards, Marilyn Anne

GENERAL STUDIES CERTIFICATE

Schmidt, James

GENERAL STUDIES DIPLOMA

Bhola, Natasha Chahal, Kalbir Kaur Chute, Terrie Friberg, Lucinda Lorraine Edith James, Brendon Charles Keppler, Joshua Henry Paul Lang, Trevor Barret

POLICE AND JUSTICE STUDIES DIPLOMA

With Distinction)

Adamczyk, Thomas Martin

Shinh, Neena (Graduated

Arnason, Liam Benjamin Basak, Gourab (India) Berthelot, Jacob Alan

Bond, Chad Bose, Una Stephanie

Cayen, Amanda Lee Creasser, Benjamin

Mitchell Fortin, Cody

Fuoco, Ty Hoehn, Erin Mackenzie

Mores, Vanessa Taylor Panter, Nicholas Allan-Patrick

Paul-Morris, Andrew Benjamin Robinson, Vaughan

VISUAL ARTS DIPLOMA

Fortie, Dion Joel Holloway, Courtney Louise

Li, YongYi McGee, Tyler Kenneth Henry

Morrison, Alexa Rachelle

VISUAL ARTS STUDIO CERTIFICATE

Fong, Deborah Lynn Fortie, Dion Joel Li, YongYi (China) Shilka, Anton Sergeevich (Russian Federation)

LIBERAL ARTS POST BACCALAUREATE CERTIFICATE

Yelle, Jamie Elizabeth

Ekstrand, Kimberley

BACHELOR OF ARTS DEGREE

Anderson, Kerry Lynne Andrews, Debra Christine Arundel, Robin Lee-ann Bajkov, Lisa Maria (Honours)

Baron, Jackson Philip Jerome

Barton, Allandra Sophie-Lyn

Basil-Dugas, Cara Christina

Basran, Hardip Singh Bergen, James Michael Bhangu, Manmohan

Singh

Arthur

Bourke, Justin Warren Bromley, Kailey Lynn

Michelle Bunn, Joseph Ronald

Cann, Jenna Dawn (Global Competency) Cassels, Mackenzie Rae (Co-operative Education) (Global Competency) Cavani, Daniel Kenneth Marco Chadwick, Leah Yue (Honours) (Global Competency) Chambers, Breanne Corrine Chan, Cheuk Wai Chmmouni, Sentia Chouinard, Jana Terese Danks, Raelene Elizabeth Davie, Kyle James Dokken, Angela Elizabeth (Graduated With Distinction) Dowler, Eryn Aleatha Margaret Ermolenko, Evgeny Fenkhuber, Megan Irene Ferguson, Robyn Grace Findlay, Chad Michael Findrik-Mosser, Devan Shae Fisico, Frank McCarthy Floyd, Jacqueline Mae Fung, Tsz Yin (Hong Kong) Funk, Elizabeth Mary Gatien, Bria George, Selene Laurice Gilchrist, Jessie Christina Gilson, Chelsea Lee Goodall, Kimberley Anne (Co-operative Education) Gordon, Melissa Ann Gudmundson, Amber Laura (Leadership in Environmental Sustainability) Hall, Dylan River Hamonic, Tawd Davin Hanson, Samantha Elizabeth Hardy, Justin Alfred Hearn, Jillian Faye Helgason, Casey Lee Hickerty, Bryce Riley Hickey, Charlene Brittany Higgins, Joshua Marvin Hill, Brett Evans Hines, Skye Hobbs, Jennifer Grace

Johnston, Sean William Joubert, Chloe (France) Karakatsoulis, Alexis Webb Kerluck, Justine Pamela Kolasa, Morgan Ashley Kooner, Tia Taryndeep Kaur Kovac, Angelica Maria (Honours) Krieg, Lindsay Breanne Krueger, Matthew John Lafleur, Mackenzie Langdeau, Brett Richard LaRocque, Danielle Dawn (Graduated With Distinction) Lauriente, Teagan Lee (Honours) Lavoie, Ethan Frederick George Leuschen, Nikia Faye Marie Li, Yijia Lindsay, Jorden Patrick Lu, Qianpei (China) MacLaren, Jake Andrew Majcher, Celine Marie Mark, Taryn Ashley McDaniels, Jasmin Paige McKenzie, Braden Glen Medina, Mark Steven Miller, William Brennan Ness, Victoria Olson, Lisa Lynn O'Neil, Heidi Kim Pattison, Victoria Ashlev Paxton, Riley Steven Peters, Mariah Tiesha Rauguth, Erika Louise (Graduated With Distinction) Reith, Sarah Christine (Honours) Rich, Cameron Judson Rockvam, Brian Nathan Rookes, Carley Wilson (Leadership in Environmental Sustainability) Savchenko, Anna (Ukraine) Schafer, Kaitlyn Taylia Selski, Marla Jane Shainan, Abdullah Hamad (Saudi Arabia) Shamloo, Golnaz Sheets, Laura Katherine

Lynne Wynne

Shinkewski, Kelcey Nicole Skellett, Cathleen Diana Skerritt, Madeline Hyde Smith, Emily Katharine Smith, Emily Kathryn Marriott Lefroy Stead, Lindsay Michelle Stengel, Lena Sofie Storvold, Amber Leah (Honours) (Co-operative Education) Tabor, Tony Louis Telford, Melissa Anne Thibert, Emily Marie Tucker, Stephanie May Turner, Scott Darrell Waithe, Thomas Watson, Helen Marie Wilcox, Chayla Mae Wilson, Brayden James Wilson-Birks, Matthew Jeff (Graduated With Distinction) Wokna, Jason Neal Wolovetz, Hailey Marie Wolrich, Sarah Nicole Wyllychuk, Bryn Sarah (Graduated With Distinction) Yelle, Jamie Elizabeth Young, Lora Pauline Young, Sophie Louise Zeindler-Olsen, Naomi **BACHELOR OF BACHELOR OF FINE**

FINE ART DEGREE

Offered in Association with Georgian College of Applied Arts and Technology, Open Learning Hartnell, Bailey Isobel Van Der Vliet, Cory Marie

ARTS DEGREE

Arnott, Nadine Beatrice Caputo, Paolino Pietro Chadwick, Emily Rebecca Dirksen, Garnet Duggan, Amanda Michelle Gill, Anyssa Suzanne Glass, Levi Robb Hsiao, Chieh-Tai (Taiwan) Jensen, Alexander William Jacob (Global

Competency)

Jules, Kelsey Margaret Wood, Sarah Anne

BACHELOR OF GENERAL STUDIES DEGREE

Barnhart, Caroline Kristine Beauchene, Michael Brian James (Graduated With Distinction) Blennerhassett, Patrick Lorne Blesch, Penny Lynn Brancati, Marianna Eleonora Frost, Jesse Morgan Fultz, Karl Gregory, Alison Michelle Johnston, Mariah Rashell Kantipuly, Aditi Bagyam (Graduated With Distinction) Li, Dennis Shui Loong Orriss, Alanna Lynette (Graduated With Distinction) Palmantier, Kristv Janine (Graduated With Distinction) Pannu-Baidwan, Satvir Kaur Plotnikoff, Larry Brian Prevost, Michelle Margaret Jane Sirna, Elizabeth Quinn Smart, Bradley Ronald Stephenson, Yvette Nicole Teixeira, Kevin Yu, Emma Pei-Jung (Graduated With Distinction)

BACHELOR OF INTERDISCIPLINARY STUDIES DEGREE

Aird, Melissa Katelynn Freeze, Daniel David Kierans, R Katherine Anne McKeown, Denise Leah Morrison, Alexa Rachelle Neumann, Petermax Trigona-Harany, Julian Michael Urkow, Nickolas David Sander

BACHELOR OF JOURNALISM DEGREE

Ward-Able, Simon

Bakhtiar, Zain

Anthony

Jhajj, Jasleen Kaur

Fredrikson, Nicole Denise Hayes, Samantha Kimberly Hodgins, Alison Karlene Igumnova, Diana (Russian Federation) Kapsha, Brittany Laura Marie Lu, John Chih-Hsuan McDonald, Michael John

Morgan, Madison Grace Pham, Miranda Paige Strong, Jean Bigelow Wood, Rachel Victoria

BACHELOR OF MUSIC DEGREE

Gray, Nathan Edward Alexande Maidstone, Ida Diana

BACHELOR OF MUSIC DEGREE

Offered in Association with The Glenn Gould Professional School of the Royal Conservatory of Music

Taylor, Paulina Jane (Graduated With Distinction)

BACHELOR OF MUSIC PERFORMANCE DEGREE

Choi, Jung Yun

Valedictorian



Mackenzie Cassels, Faculty of Arts

Friday, June 9, 2 p.m.

PROCESSION

MASTER OF CEREMONIES

Dr. Christine Bovis-Cnossen
Provost and Vice-President Academic

O CANADA

Ms. Madison Olds TRU Arts Student

BLESSING

First Nation Elder

WELCOME

Dr. Alan Shaver President and Vice-Chancellor

CONFERRING OF HONORARY DEGREE

Senator Murray Sinclair Doctor of Laws, honoris causa

READING OF CITATION

Mr. Paul Michel
Executive Director of Aboriginal Education

CONFERRING OF DEGREES

Chancellor Wally Oppal, QC

LAW SOCIETY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA GOLD MEDAL

Mr. Simon Meijers

ORATOR

Mr. Tony Rogge Director – International & Managing Director TRU World Global Operations

VALEDICTORIAN

Mr. Eli Zbar Faculty of Law

INVOCATION

Mr. Jeff Torrans

CLOSING REMARKS

Dr. Christine Bovis-Cnossen Provost and Vice-President Academic

Graduands, guests, faculty, and staff are invited to a reception in the Grand Hall, CAC at 4:30 p.m.



Spring 2017

GRADUANDS

Faculty of **Law**

Law Society of British Columbia Gold Medal: Simon Meijers

JURIS DOCTOR DEGREE

Armstrong, Claire Michelle

Ashton, Kendra Emily Shannon

Avery, Sabrina

Bailey, Laura Elizabeth

Barclay, Claire Marie

Batra, Ankit Deep Singh

Biring, Inder Kaur

Bisbicis, Robert Nicholas

Boyles, Melissa Marie

Campbell, Matthew

Kenneth Hiron

Chen, Power Chih-An

Chouinard, Sheila Aliya

Curley, Allison Anne Del Vecchio, Alexandra

Dhaliwal, Bhagwant Singh Donaldson, Sean Michael

Dowhaluk, Jonathan Mark

Duncan, Scott McLaren-Goodrich

Farkas, Alex

Fedio, Deanna Lindsey

Fleury, Erin Megan

Floarea, Lavinia Adina

Fuerstin von Sayn-Wittgenstein, Samantha

Romina

Fung, Anita

Gagnon, Dustin Cory Gallant, Daniel Clayton

Gera, Fabiola

Grewal, Ramanpreet

Singh

Guenther, Jesse

Hall, Charlotte Laine Toy

Hamilton, Geoffrey

Ryan Ott

Handel, Talina Jennifer

Harvey, Emma Logan

Horvath, David Hulshof, Edward William

Hulstein, John

Iwanicki, Joseph David

Jacquard, Laura Mae

James, Nicholas Desmond

Javdan, Milad

Jeet, Sarvesh

Khan, Nabiha

Kim, Ji Yeon

Kinash, Kristopher Michael Joseph

Konikowski, Ania Isabella

Lewis, Russell Walker

Lyons, Kaylene Katriene

MacDermott, Nathaniel Richard

MacEwan, Kathleen Marie

Mackinlay, Callan Wood MacLeod, Tessa Louise

Malli, Pavandeep Mangat, Jaskirn Kaur

Martens, Tyler Devin McCallion, Alanna Marie

McConnell, Dawn Mishelle

McQueen, Casey Joan

Meijers, Simon Meyer, Brianna Elizabeth

Mihalj, Maximiljan

Tomislav

Mills, Peggy Sue Morrison, Kelsey Erin

Morrow, Breanna Marie

Moscoe, Brandon Harris Nainaar, Salona

Necsulescu, Roxana Dora Nizami, Syed Muhammad

Pereira, Amanda Marie

Prasad, Shanal Suraj Prokopishin, Ryan William

Purewal, Christine Kaur Randhawa, Gurdeep

Raven, Emily Ann

Regev, Or

Russett, Jasmine Dhillon

Rypkema, Cory Alexander

Salahshoor, Anoosh

Salloum, Tariq

Sandulescu, Peter Kyle

Schadinger, Michael Bruno

Shory, Jatin

Simecek, Andrej

Strilchuk, Kristen Bridget

Sympovsky, Mathew

Taghizadeh, Azadeh

Taylor, Kenneth Moore

Tecle, Sammy

Thorsteinsson, Erik

Michael

Topliss, Taylor Hamilton

Trottier, Kassia

Vanstone, Jaclyn Danielle

Venutolo, Victoria Verma, Vinay

von Euw, Gregory Edward

Wilson, Vivian Grace

Wong, Richard Soon-Nann

Woo, Winona Junyan (Singapore)

Young, Oliver Anthony Sennett

Zbar, Eli

Zoobkoff, Trenton Michael

Valedictorian



Eli Zbar Faculty of Law

Foundation

Building our Future Together

Congratulations to all TRU graduates on your achievements. Enjoy this momentous day — you have earned it! The TRU Foundation Board of Directors, volunteers and staff extend their warmest wishes for your future success.

Wondering what the Foundation is? The Foundation is a non-profit society made up of community leaders who work hard to provide financial aid and scholarships to nearly 1,000 students. The current value of the Foundation's Endowment funds stands at over \$20.1 million.

As you transition from student to graduate, you become a member of a successful alumni legacy spanning almost 50 years. We encourage all graduates to pay this success forward to future students by making a donation to the university. Giving back to future graduates will impact the next generation of success stories and will cement your legacy at TRU. Join the 2,800 alumni who, to date, have donated more than \$6.8 million towards student success at TRU.

Donations to the TRU Foundation are tax deductible. You can designate your gift to the program you graduated from or to a specific student award.

No money? No problem. You can also give back by donating your time to Foundation events. Volunteers are the backbone of our success.

To donate your time or financial support, please contact:

Karen Gamracy Thompson Rivers University Foundation 805 TRU Way, Kamloops, BC V2C 0C8 250-371-5715 foundation@tru.ca

tru.ca/foundation | Online giving: tru.ca/makeagift

Alumni for Life

Congratulations. You are the newest members of the TRU Alumni & Friends Association. The alumni community you are joining began in 1970 and is over 57,000 strong, and spread over 87 countries. Like any strong community, we take pride in your accomplishments and those of your classmates. Please keep us informed about where life takes you and follow us on social media for information on events, news and other opportunities.

The Alumni office is here to continue to provide a selection of services to our graduates, so please visit tru.ca/alumni often to stay updated on discounts, news, volunteer opportunities, career services and social events.

Do not miss a chance to re-connect. Each year, the alumni office travels to meet graduates in cities across Canada and around the world. There are also chances to volunteer to talk to prospective students in your area. Keep your contact information updated to receive emails and invitations.

As alumni of TRU, thank you in advance for being ambassadors and helping show the world the value of a TRU education.

Once again, congratulations and welcome. You are an integral part of this worldwide network.

Keep in touch.

alumni@tru.ca | tru.ca/alumni

